
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 20109:54 AM 

Page 1 of 1 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Subject: RE: Docket 090478-WS - Parties 

Thank you for the continnation, Caroline. Per this e-mail, we will leave Hollimon P A's contact 
infonnation alone and will will keep Vickie Kaufman as an interested person. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 9:51 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 090478-WS - Parties 

Vicki Kaufman was only appearing in the Skyland docket for the purposes of this agenda only. 
Thus, Hollimon PA will still be representing Pasco County in Dkt. No. 090478. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 8:41 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: RE: Docket 090478-WS - Parties 

Thank you! 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 8:15 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 090478-WS - Parties 

Dorothy, I will inquire with Pasco and get back to you shortly. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 5:46 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Docket 090478-WS - Parties 

Hi Caroline, 

CLK has received a notice of appearance for Pasco County by Keefe Law Firm/Kaufman (ON 
09890-10). Please advise if she is to be designated as a party of record; and whether or 
not Hollimon, P.A. should be removed from the parties list entirely. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chk{Deputy Commission Cler/, 
Florida Public SmJ;a Commission 
Off/a o{Commission Clerk 
850-4 13-0770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
Dublic records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

12114/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Sent: Thursday, July OS, 20102:32 PM 
 Jdmln~Partlll_C""'" 
To: 'jayelverton@ebarqmall.com' DOCUMENT NO. 113 sl3 - 0 1 

Cc: Matilda Sanders DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Subject: FW: Docket # 09047S-WS 


Attachments: online petition Skyland.pdf 

Good afternoon, Jill: 

The PDF attachment is the correct filing fonnat. However, any attachments must have the proper signature per 
the e-filing requirements. A link to the e-filing requirements on the Commission's website is shown below. 
Your attachment also shows a link to the petition on-line. Please note that links embedded in filed documents 
CruIDot be made available on the Commission website. 

Your filing will need to be revised further and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(DLputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service (4Jmmission 
OfJlce ofCommission Clerk 
850 -413-£1770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jill [mailto:jayelverton@embarqmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07,20105:19 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: RE: Docket # 09047S-WS 

Will the attached work? 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto: Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.USJ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07,20104:43 PM 
To: jayelverton@embarqmail.com 
Cc: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: Docket # 09047S-WS 

Jill: 

We are in receipt ofyour e-mail below. However, this e-mail is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e­
filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. 

7/8/2010 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings
mailto:jayelverton@embarqmail.com
mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.USJ
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:jayelverton@embarqmail.com
mailto:jayelverton@ebarqmall.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
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Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mmasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Cieri, 
Florida Public Sen'ice Cmnmissiofl 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
8so-4 13-f,77° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state offiCials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Jill [mailto:jayelverton@embarqmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 3:15 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket # 090478-W5 

Please include this petition in the documents for Skyland Utilities application for water and wastewater utilities docket # 

090478-WS. 

http://www.petitiononline.com/l11od perl/signed.cgj?Skyland 


Sincerely, Jill Yelverton 

34915 Oberry Road, Dade City, FL 33523 

352-4242556 


To: Florida Public Service Commission 

We strongly object to Skyland Utilities application (Case No.: 090478-WS) for a water and wastewater utilities 

certificate in Pasco and Hernando counties. 

We respectfully request that the Skyland Utilities, LCC, application for Original Certificates for Proposed 

Water and Wastewater System and Request for Initial Rates and Charges be denied. 


Sincerely, 


The Undersigned 


John & Marie63. nla
Melaugh 

62. Diane Parker nla 

61. Jinx Epperson objection 

60. Pat Carver nla 
59. Geroge Carver n1a 

michael k 58. mkpettengillpettengill 

New utility is 
57. Cheryl Conn 

not needed 

Don't overlook 
the future with 

56. James Burnsed 
a poor decision 
today!!!! 

MARY 3352355. WOOLEY 

7/8/2010 

http://www.petitiononline.com/l11od
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:jayelverton@embarqmail.com
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Times are changing, we have to make more intelligent decisions. 54. matt woods 	 33525Protect our environment by sustaining our resources. 

33541
53. 	 Brent Noury 

52. dan millstead 

51. Sally Redden 

50. Charity Rice 

49. Jennifer L. 
Seney 

48. Allen Blount 

47 Elizabeth 
· Collins Rice 

46. Bart Rice 

45. 	San~a Kay 
Cams 

David 
44. Anderson 

Smith 

43. Jeff Hosman 

42. Julie Moore 

41 Susan 
, Bolender 

40 Diane McCabe not be used for a company to 
· Vaughan 

39. Carol Cmz 

38. Marilyn Hiller 

Mark 
37. DellaPorte 

36. Mary E. Cefalo 

35 Deborah 
· Knickerbocker 

GregoryP34· Smith 

33 Mary
· McKnight 

Margaret 

7/8/2010 

There is no demonstrated need for 
this new utility. 

there is no established need for this 
'I'utllty 

this utility is not necessary 

Stop this action 

nla 

Establishing this 
new private utilility 
is in conflict with 
our Comprehensive 
Plan. 

nla 

1 
n a 

33525 

I highly object to 
water and waster 
water by Skyland 
Utilities.!!! ! 

33523 

draw down 

na 

33523 

please deny this 
request 

33523 

OUT limited water resources should D' M C b 

fit pro 1. 

nla 

we don't need anymore land 
owners pumping ground water out 
of our county. Enough is enough 
haven't you dried up enough wells 
and ruined as many homes? 

As water resources become more 
precious, it is important to keep 
water under control of community 
for the common good. 

Water control should be for good 

V1aneh cae 
aug an 

no 

nla 

nla 

33523 

Deborah 
Knickerbocker 

Gregory P Smith 

33525 
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32. Woods 

31. Bob Blanchard 

30. Bruce Mohr 

29 Carlene 
· Monsalve 

28 Christopher J. 
· Lombardi 

27 DENISEA 
· COlT 

26 Vicki A 
· Jolmson 

25. David Johnson 

24 Donald 
· L.Bowman 

23. Kathleen O. 
Bowman 

22. Jeff Andras 

21. Robert S. Rey 

20. Jack Hoffman 

19. Stella Hoffman 

18 Cassandra 
· Lombardi 

17 Christopher 
· Lombardi 

16 Kristina 
· Lombardi 

15 Alexis Urso 
· Veilleux 

14 Kurt G 
· Veilleux 

Name 

] 3. david mayer 

12 KevinG 
· Veilleux 

11 Brittany Lynn 
· Veilleux 

10 Lynn Hirth 
· Veilleux 

7/8/2010 

ofpublic, not for private profit. 


water harvesting will compromise 

surrounding homes, ranches and 

agriculture by infiltrating ground 

water to existing wens. My home 

has state tested water and I will 

hold Skyland Utilities accountable 

for water deterioration that can and 

will harm my family 


Please deny this request 


Area not zoned for this type of 

industry. 


does not conform to 

comprehensive plan for area. 


I oppose this facility as the 

population demand does not deem 

its requirement 


Comments 

no utility plants period! 

33525 

nJa 

nla 

nla 

30704 Hawkeye Rd 

n/a 

nla vj 

nla dj 

N/A 

N/A 

not applicable 

oppose 

nla 

nla 

nla 

nJa 

nla 

nla 

a/ 
n 

nla 

nla 

nla 

Go Away .... 



Page 5 of5 

9. Cindy Shaw n/a 

8. Richard K 
Riley 

Water should be controled by the government, not a 
profit making business. Richard 

We are to low on water source now. Who's to say, we 

7. Sue Ann 
Howard 

will have the water later, to give. This is a natural 
resource. That no private company owner should have NA 

right to sell. 

6. NormanJ. 
Blake n/a 

5. Virginia D. 
Blake 

Virginia D. 
Blake 

4. 
NancyE. 
Hazelwood N/A 

3. 
Sharon 
Blanchard n/a 

2. Paul Boetcher Government 
Utilities Only 

1. Jill Yelverton nla 

7/812010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Caroline Klancke 

Sent: Wednesday, September 01,20109:19 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Catherine Potts 

Subject: RE: New Contact Info - Docket 090478-WS 

Thank you Dorothy for your help with this matter. 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlltrltlv.LPI...._ConIumtr 
DOCUMENT NO. \ \ -a d=-3 - C)9 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 20108:59 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: New Contact Info - Docket 090478-WS 

Good morning, Caroline, 

This e-mail is being sent to provide confirmation, per our conversations by phone and e-mail below, that we have 
removed Pennington Law Firm and replaced it with Hollimon, P.A., as a party of record, with the contact information 
indicated below, in Docket 090478-WS. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie[Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servicc Commission 
Office ,{Commission Clerk 
Sso-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stale business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 20104:14 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: New Contact Info 

Thank you for the clarification Caroline. Per our phone conversation, I will put this on the calendar to be updated on 
September 1,2010. We will completely remove Pennington Law Firm as a party of record and replace it with 
Hollimon, P.A. with the following contact information: 

Hollimon, P.A. 
William H. Hollimon 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 320-8515 
bill@hollimonpa.com 
I will send you an e-mail on September 1 st advising that this contact information has been changed. As discussed, if 
you don't hear from me for any reason, please follow-up with me (and cc Cathi Potts) to make sure I received the 
electronic calendar reminder. 

Thank you for your help. 

911/2010 

mailto:bill@hollimonpa.com
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From: Caroline Klancke 
sent: Wednesday, August 25, 20103:53 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Katie Ely; Shalonda Hopkins; catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: New Contact Info 

Please be advised that Mr. Hollimon is leaving the Pennington Law Firm but is remaining as counsel for Pasco County 
in Docket No. 090478. Pasco was initially represented by Mr. Adams and then Pasco retained the Pennington Law 
Firm in this docket. On March 26,2010, Mr. Hollimon and the Pennington filed a Notice of Appearance in Docket No. 
090478 on behalf of Pasco County whereupon this law firm was added to the docket as a party. Since Mr. Hollimon is 
now leaving the Pennington Law Firm but will remain counsel for Pasco County, please ensure that the party now titled 
"Pennington Law Firm" is replaced with Hollimon P.A. and the contact information comports with the attached v-card. 
Ifyou have any questions, please let me know. Thank you. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 3:40 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Katie Ely; Shalonda Hopkins; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: New Contact Info 

Dorothy, I checked and the only name we have listed in MCD for the Pennington Law Firm, is Mr. Howard E. 
Adams, who is only on the Notice mailing lists. Thanks, Nonnye 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 3:32 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Katie Ely; Shalonda Hopkins; catherine Potts 
Subject: FW: New Contact Info 

Nonnye, please see Mr. Holliman and Caroline Klancke's request below. I have highlighted it in purple and a larger 
font for convenience. I'm forwarding this to you in case he is on any mailing group lists in MCD. 

Caroline, the only open docket that includes Mr. Hollimon is Docket 090478· WS - Application for original certificates 
for proposed water and wastewater systems, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, 
by Skyland Utilities, LLC. Please advise if Pennington Law Firm should remain a party in this docket as well as Mr. 
Hollimon at his new address, or if Mr. Hollimon and his new address will completely replace the Pennington Law Firm 
in this docket. 

Please also note that Katie Ely is no longer working in the Documents Section and should not be included on any 
matters related to correspondence. Those requests should be forwarded to me with a copy to Cathi Potts. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chk{Deputy Commission Ckrk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Offlee o{Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

9/1/2010 
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-----Original Message----­
From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25. 2010 10:02 AM 
To: Katie Ely; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: New Contact Info 

Mr. Hollimon represents Pasco County in Docket No. 090478. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25,2010 10:02 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: FW: New Contact Info 

Dorothy. 

Would this be something someone in your shop takes care of? I am unsure which docket this lawyer is attached to. 

Thanks! 

Katie Ely 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25,20109:59 AM 
To: Shalonda Hopkins; Katie Ely 
Subject: FW: New Contact Info 

Please ensure that per Mr. Hollimon's e-mail below that as of September 1,2010, that our e-mail 
distribution on both eMS and our internal outlook reflects that Mr. Hollimon's new e-mail address is as 
follows: bil1@hollimonpa.com. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Bill H. Hollimon [mailto:bhollimon@penningtonlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24,20104:43 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Re: New Contact Info 

Pasco, for some reason, has asked me to stay on the case. 

91112010 

mailto:mailto:bhollimon@penningtonlaw.com
mailto:bil1@hollimonpa.com
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William H. Hollimon 
Patent & IP Law 
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St. 
2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
(850) 222-3533 

bhollimon@penningtonlaw.com 

www.penningtonlaw.com 


From: Klancke <CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Date: Tue, 24 Aug 2010 15:03:07 -0400 

To: Bill Hollimon <bhollimon@penningtonlaw.com> 

Subject: RE: New Contact Info 


Congratulations! Will this affect your representation of Pasco County in Docket No. 090478? 


Caroline M. Klancke 

Senior Attorney 

Economic Regulation Section 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Phone: (850) 413-6220 

Fax: (850) 413-6221 

cklancke@psc.state.fl.us 


-----Original Message----­
From: Bill H. Hollimon [mailto:bhoUimon@penningtonlaw.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:27 PM 

To: Alia Faraj; Joe Farrell; FeedBlitz; Matt Feldman; Rob Feldman; Jim Fessler; J. Fewell; Thomas Findley; Sean 

Finnerty; Mike Fischera; John FitzGerald; Leona Fitzmaurice; Marty Fitzpatrick; Florida Public Utilities; John 

Flowers; Beleria Floyd; Bobby Floyd; Wayne Folsom; Alex Fonoroff; Dillon Forbes; David Francis; Bryan Franklin; 

John Fraser; John Fraser; Towson Fraser; Chapin Frazee; Jack Frazee; Jeff Frehn; Jim Funk; Ray Gainey; Todd 

Gainey; Billy Galloway; Sonia Garcia-Solis; Craig Gass; Joy Gaumer; Dan Gelber; Dan Gelber; Hank Gevedon; Mark 

Gibson; Irwin Gilbert; Matthew Gilbert; Bob Gill; Julia Gill; Andrew Gillum; Bill Gilmore; Dan Girardi; George 

Glance; Phillip Gleaton; Rose Glee; Dwayne Goetzel; Glen Goldsmith; Connie Gonzalez; Ben Gordon; Sarah Gorman; 

Lois Gracey; Mimi Graham; William Graham; Tom Grande; elizabeth granger; Ben Graybar; Andrea Greenspan; Andy 

Greenspan; Brent Gregory; Wendy Grey; Rob Gross; Linda Grubb; Beatriz Guerra; Chad Guice; Bart Gunter; William 

Guthrie; Charles Guyton; Wesley Haber; Chet Hall; Roger Handberg; Herbert Hanegan; Randall Hanna; Sven Hanson; 

Joanne Hardy; Brant Hargrove; Don Harrington; Fred Harris; Gary Harris; Bob Hart; Chris Hart; Kenneth Hart; 

Bradley Harvell; Jennifer Heath; Chad Heckman; Leonard Helfand; Sarah Hembree; Carlos Henley; Brad Herndon; 

Gary Herndon; Thomas Hickey; Jim Hicks; Joshua High; Allen Hinderaker; Janet Hinkle; Chuck Hinson; Carl Hixon; 

Matthew Hoffman; Bill H. Hollimon; Bill H. Hollimon; Bryson Hollimon; Elizabeth Hollimon; John Hollimon; Lee 

Hollimon; philip hollimon; Phoebe Hollimon; Will Hollimon; William Hollimon; Darrin Holloman; Aaron Holloway; 

JD Holly W. Meadows; Deborah Holton; Don Home; Julie Home; Julie and Don Home; Wiley Horton; Sandra 

Houston; Frank Hrach; Valerie Hubbard; Dwayne Hultquist; Tann Hunt; Susan Hutchison; John Iarussi; William 


9/112010 


mailto:mailto:bhoUimon@penningtonlaw.com
mailto:cklancke@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:bhollimon@penningtonlaw.com
mailto:CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US
http:www.penningtonlaw.com
mailto:bhollimon@penningtonlaw.com
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Intner; Kristian Jacobi; Blair Jacobs; Jill Jacobs; Herb Jervish; Jim; Joe Johnson; Ken Johnson; Chip Jones; Drew 
Jones; W. Jones; Diana Jones-Ellis; Walter, Joseph; Julie Kane; Roome, Katherine; Linda Kattwinkel; Kaye Westmark; 
Rick. 
Kearney; Larry Keefe; Joe Kelley; Susan Kelsey; Bruce Kennedy; GARY KETCHUM; Raun Kilgo; Sidney W. 
Kilgore; Greg King; Geoffrey Kirk; AAI Kirk T. Luchman; Beth Kirkland; Caroline Klancke; Linda Kleindienst; 
Thomas A. Knoth; Kevin Kordziel; DAVIDSON KOZLOWSKI; Frank Krupenbacher; Richard LaBounty; Gib Laite; 
Hope Lamantia; David Lamb; William Lamb; Frank Landgraff; Brenda Langman; William Large; Bill Larson; Dawn 
McArdle at KAGM Law; IPWatchdog.com IPatents & Patent Law; Tim Leadbeater; Clayton Lee; Gregory Lee; Terri 
Lee; Jenny Lefmann; Jason Legg; Jennifer Legg; Rebecca LeGrand; Cynthia Leiseca; Larry Lemanski; Phyllis Lentz; 
Steven Leoni; Amy Leshan; Mark Levine; Matthew Levy; Bill Lewis; Craig Lewis; John Lewis; Jeff Liang; Tracey 
Liebowitz; Ted Lienesch; Ted Lienesch; Joanna Lilly; Dan Litteral; Cyndi Locke; Wayne Logan; Jay Logel; John 
Long; Thomas Long; Larry Lynch; Marcy Lynch; Tom Lynch; Ellen Lyons 
Cc: Bill H. Hollimon 
Subject: New Contact Info 

I am happy to report that as of September 1, 2010, I am starting my own law firm. I have attached a 
vcard with my new contact information (I also have listed it below). 

My practice will continue to focus on intellectual property - patents, trademarks, and copyrights - as well 
as complex litigation and mediation. 

Please update your contact information so that we can stay in touch! 

William H. Hollimon 
Hollimon, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 320-8515 

bill@hollimonpa.com 
www.hollimonpa.com 

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
http:www.hollimonpa.com
mailto:bill@hollimonpa.com
http:IPWatchdog.com


II 

Page 10f2 

Marguerite McLean oQO'+'Ja-iNS 
From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Sent: Friday, August 27, 20101:40 PM 

To: 'BRevell@RSBattorneys.com' 


Subject: FW: Skyland 090478-WS 


Ms. Revell: 

We are in receipt of your transmittal letter notifying the Commission of Skyland's withdrawal of 
the motion to continue, filed August 20th. 

Per the Commission's Electronic Filing Requirements: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. 
Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be 
considered filed. II 

Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirement is being included for your convenience. 
http://www.floridapsj:.cQJn'-do~ke1s/e-fmng~/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. Mclean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Bronwyn Revell [mailto:BRevell@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 27,20109:12 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Bill H. Hollimoni Caroline Klanckei derrill@hoganlawfirm.com; gene@penningtonlaw.comi Geoffrey Kirk; 
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Lisa Bennett; Idobbins@deanmead.com; mminton@deanmead.com; reilly.steve@leg.stateJI.us; 
skilgore@penningtonlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel 
Subject: Skyland 090478-WS 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic 
filing: 

John L. Wharton 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555/(850)656-4029 Fax 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

8127/2010 

.•.._.__.-._----­

mailto:skilgore@penningtonlaw.com
mailto:reilly.steve@leg.stateJI.us
mailto:mminton@deanmead.com
mailto:Idobbins@deanmead.com
mailto:jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
mailto:derrill@hoganlawfirm.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:BRevell@RSBattorneys.com
http://www
mailto:BRevell@RSBattorneys.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us


Page 2 of2 

090478-WS, Skyland Utilities, LLC 
c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

Skyland Utilities, LLC 
d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 0 pages 
e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: 

Please consider this email as Skyland's withdrawal of the Motion to Continue filed on Friday, 
August 20th , by Skyland. 

Thank you. 

BRONWYN S. REvELL 
AssISTANT TO JOHN L. WHARTON & 
FREDERICK L. AsCHAUER, JR. 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Attorneys At Law 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive T: 850.877.6555 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 F: 850.656.4029 
www.rsbattorneys.com 

8/2712010 


http:www.rsbattorneys.com


Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 11 :02 AM 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Cc: Charles Rehwinkel 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090478 Parties of Record 

Thank you. We will make that change per this e-maiL 

FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmInIatrltlveL......_eon..er 
DOCUMENT NO. \\iSd1>- aq 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:54 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Charles Rehwinkel 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090478 Parties of Record 

That is correct. Please ensure that this change is reflected in CMS. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:51 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Charles Rehwinkel 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090478 Parties of Record 

Thank you, Caroline. Per our conversation, and for clarification, please confirm that we are leaving J.R. Kelly as-is, and replacing 
Stephen C. Reilly with Charles Rehwinkel. Upon your confirmation, we will make that update to CMS and will include Mr. 
Rehwinke\'s e-mail address:rehwinkeLcharles@leg.state.fl.us 

DL>rothy Mena5co 
ChicfDeputy Commi5sion Clerk 
Flarida Public Service Commission 
O/P(( ofCommission Clerk 
SSI}-413-61lo 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state bUSiness are public records available to the public and media 
upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to pubHc disclosure. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:43 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Charles Rehwihkel 
Subject: Docket No. 090478 Parties of Record 

Pursuant to the request of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), please include Charles Rehwinkel as the attorney of record 
representing OPC in Docket No. 090478. Moreover, please ensure that Mr. Rehwinkel is afforded any and all e-mail notifications 
via our Case Management System. If you have any questions, please let me know. 

C_tu.. m. ..Kl-cl. 
SGnw, _Af.tq"'G~ 
CcolU)mu: Rflflutation Sf1ciion 

O//lee 0/ II.. (j.lWffll Cou",.1 
'J!o,Ja Puhl.'c Service C.",,,.icHWn. 

Plu",#: (850) 413-6220 

'Jax: (850) 413-6221 

eU"""l.@pdC.•lute./!Uj 

8/1812010 

mailto:eU"""l.@pdC
mailto:address:rehwinkeLcharles@leg.state.fl.us


RE: RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS Page 1 of2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, July 02, 20104:18 PM FPSC.CLK-OORRESPONDENCE 

To: Geoffrey Kirk -'dntlnlltratlYelL'......_c........ 

Subject: FW: RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS DOCUMENT NO. I \ "3 a.;, -\2)1 

Attachments: NoticeServiceSurrebuttal-070210.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


Mr. Kirk: 

Per my earlier conversation with Pam, the attached testimony will be refiled by your office, with a cover letter to 
be included with one of the testimonies (in one PDF), and then all \ testimonies being filed in the same e-mail. 
Please give me a call if you have any questions. ~ 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Soviee Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 

85""413-0770 

Please note: Florida has 'a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us] 
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 4:04 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; Bill H. 
Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Geoffrey Kirk 
Subject: RE: RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS 

Case No. 090478 - WS 

In re Application of 
Skyline Utilities, LLC 

Attached for filing is 
Notice ofService of 
Surrebuttal Testimony 
by Hernando County, 
Hernando County 
Water and Sewer 
District and Hernando 
County Utility 
Regulatory Authority 

«NoticeServiceSurrebuttal­
070210.pdf» 

7/2/2010 


mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


RE: RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS Page 2 of2 

Respectfully 
submitted, 

s!Geoffrey T. Kirk 

, " 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 

Assistant County 
Attorney (FBN 
862616) 

Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

7/2/2010 




RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS Page 1 of2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Friday. July 02,20104:18 PM FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Geoffrey Kirk Admln"b"~""_CeM-" 
Subject: FW: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS DOcUMENT NO. l \ 3 d-1'" a9 
Attachments: Surrebuttal-JoeStapf-070210.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Mr. Kirk: 

Per my earlier conversation with Pam, the attached testimony will be refiled by your office, with a cover letter to 
be included with one of the testimonies (in one PDF), and then all \!estimonies being filed in the sanle e-mail. 
Please give me a call if you have any questions. ~ 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Dfpufy Commission C/er/l 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Oflla olCommissi"n Clerk 
85"-4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a ve/y broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state offICials regarding state business are public records available 
to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 4:01 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; Bill H. 
Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; linda Strumski 
Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS 

Case No. 
090478 - WS 

In re 
Application 
of Skyline 
Utilities, LLC 

Attached for 
filing is 
Hernando's 
Surrebuttal 
Testimony oj 
Joseph Stapf 

«Surrebuttal­
JoeStapf­
070210.pdf» 

71212010 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us


RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS Page 2 of2 

Respectfully 
submitted, 

s/Geoffrey 
T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. 
Kirk, Esq. 

Assistant 
County 
Attorney 
(FBN 
862616) 

Hernando 
County 

(352) 754­
4122 

7/2/2010 




RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478· WS 	 Page lof2 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
Dorothy Menasco AdmIn.....,. ........ CeIII_!' 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO. " 3 a3 - J09 


DISTRIBUTION:
Sent: 	 Friday, July 02,20104:18 PM 

To: 	 Geoffrey Kirk 

Cc: 	 Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon 
Jouben; Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski 

Subject: 	 FW: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS 

Attachments: Surrebutta I-Ron Pianta-07021 O.pdf 

Mr. Kirk: 

Per my earlier conversation with Pam, the attached testimony will be refiled by your office, with a cover letter 
to be included with one of the testimonies (in one PDF), and then all ~estimonies being filed in the same e-
mail. Please give me a call if you have any questions. cl. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public SmJice Commission 
0tl1a o{Commlssion Cieri.:. 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state offiCials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJI.us] 
Sent: Friday, July 02, 20103:58 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Caroline Klanckei Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Whartoni Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; Bill H. 
Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strum ski; Geoffrey Kirk 
Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS 

Case No. 090478 ­
WS 

In re Application of 
Skyline Utilities, LLC 

Attached for filing is 
Hernando's 
Surrebuttal 
Testimony of Ronald 
F. Pianta~ AICP 

«Surrebuttal-RonPianta­
070210.pdf» 

Respectfu Ily 

7/2/2010 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJI.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


RE: Electronic filing in Docket 090478-WS Page 2 of2 

submitted, 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 

Assistant County 
Attorney (FBN 
862616) 

Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

7/2/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, July 02. 2010 3:24 PM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
To: 'barbaras@penningtonlaw.com' _Admlnlltnltlv.,£......._COlllUtlllr 
Cc: Ann Cole; Matilda Sanders DOCUMENT NO. 1 \ '& ;l.'3­ s::e 
Subject: FW: Docket Filing - Docket No. 090478-WS DISTRIBUTION: ------ ­
Attachments: surrebuttal kennedy. pdf 

Ms. Sanders: 

This e-mail serves as notification that the attached testimony has been filed with and accepted by the Clerk's 
Office via hard copy (DN 05462-10). Therefore, this duplicate electronic version is being returned to you. 

Please also note that per the Commission's efiling requirements, testimony is not eligible for electronic filing. A 
link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chle(Deputy Commissioll Cu:rk 
Florida Public Sentiee Commission 
Ofpee o(Commissioll Cl£rk 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to publiC disclosure. 

From: Barbara G. Sanders [mailto:barbaras@penningtonlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 2:35 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: REILLY.STEVE@leg.state.fl.us; derrill@hoganlawfirm.com; mminton@deanmead.com; jjouben@hernandocounty.us; 
freeves@tbaylaw.com; johnw@rsbattorneys.com; Caroline Klancke; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; 
martyd@rsbattorneys.com; Sidney W. Kilgore; gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us; redwards@evansprop.com 
Subject: Docket Filing Docket No. 090478-WS 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following 
filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and e-mail for the person responsible for the filing is: 

William H. Hollimon 

Pelmingtol1, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

215 South Monroe Street, Second Floor (32301) 

Post Office Box 10095 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

(850) 222-3533 

bhollimon@pennjngtonlaw.com 


71212010 


mailto:bhollimon@pennjngtonlaw.com
mailto:redwards@evansprop.com
mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us
mailto:martyd@rsbattorneys.com
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http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings


Page 2 of2 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 090478-WS, In re: Application for original certificates for 
proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial 
rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

c. The document is filed on behalf ofPasco County. 

d. There are a total number of 5 pages in the document. 

e. The attached document is Pasco County's Surrebuttal Testimony ofBruce E. Kennedy 

William H. Hollimon 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Second Floor (32301) 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 222-3533 
bhQ}linlQn@pennmg!:Qn1~w,~~ml 

7/2/2010 




6/22120101:27:08 PM2age 1 of2 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Ruth Nettles 

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 20101 :27 PM 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Katie Ely 

Subject: RE: Skyland 

Caroline: 


This email will be appended to DN 11323-09; Parties and Interested Persons, of Docket 090478. 


Thanks, 


Ruth Nettles 


From: caroline Klancke 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:22 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Katie Ely 
Cc: Usa Bennett 
Subject: FW: Skyland 

Please place this e-mail in the correspondence side (parties and Interested Persons) ofDocket No. 090478. Thank you. 

From: caroline Klancke 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1 :20 PM 
To: 'John Wharton' 
Cc: 'Derrill McAteer'; 'Geoffrey Kirk'; 'Howard E. Adams'; 'Joseph Richards'; 'Michael Minton'; 'Ronald Edwards'; 'Sidney W. 
Kilgore'; 'Tony Isaacs'; 'William H. Hollimon'; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: RE: Skyland 

Thank you for this clarification. 

etUtJlw 'WI. .J(l-J.. 

Senio, ..Allor"",! 


CcofUJmic 1<~9ulalion Si3clion 


O/lte. 0/ llu, (J.""ra! eOunde! 
J./oril.a Put/;c Service e.mmi4~ion 
Plwne: (850) 413-6220 

J.ax: (850) 413-622 f 

cktmck(!@p&c.6tat./luJ 

From: John Wharton [mailto:johnw@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1 :02 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Skyland 

With regard to Skyland's pending request for confidentiality, please accept this email as 
clarification that we seek confidential treatment, now and at the hearing, rather than a 
protective order. 

6/2212010 

mailto:mailto:johnw@RSBattorneys.com
mailto:cktmck(!@p&c.6tat./luJ


6/22120101 :27:08 PM2age 2of2 

Thank you. 

John L. Wharton 
Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee, FI. 32301 
(850) 877-6555 - telephone 
{850} 656-4029 - facsimile 
legal Assistant: Bronwyn Revell 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. if you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us 
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 888-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies ofthis transmission (including any attachments). 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless we otherwise expressly state in writing, e-mail 
communications, including all attachments, from this firm are pot intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. If you 
wish to engage this finm to provide formal written advice as to federal or state tax issues, please contact the sender 

Thank you. 

6/22/2010 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, June 11, 20104:45 PM 

To: 'amy@hoganlawfirrn.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams._...__ ._____~.___ 

Subject: FW: Notice of Service of The Response To Staffs First Set of Interrogatories To The City of Brooksville (NOS. 1-3) 

Ms. Palmer, 

We are in receipt of your transmittal letter notifying the Commission of an attachment to be e-filed 

with the Clerk's Office. 


Unfortunately, the intended pleading is not attached. 


Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 


A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirement is being included for your convenience. 

b.tJR:fLID'f)v.:flQ!'idap~~J~oIDId ocketsl e-tl1ing~ 


Please call our office if you have any questions. 


Marguerite H. Mclean 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of Commission Clerk 

850-413-6770 


From: Amy Palmer [mailto:amy@hoganlawfirm.oom] 
Sent: FridaYI June 111 2010 3:45 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: Notice of Service of The Response To Staffs First Set of Interrogatories To The City of Brooksville (NOS. 1-3) 

Attached please find the Response To Staffs First Set of Interrogatories To The City of Brooksville (NOS. 1-3). 
The Hogan Law Firm 
20 S. Broad Street 
Brooksville FI. 34601 
352-79-8423 
Derrill L McAteer, Esquire 
Docket #090478-WS 
City of Brooksville 
2 pages 

Wimat" f111Si.W:sr 
Post Office Box 485 
Brooksville, Florida 34605 
(352) 799-8423 Telephone 

6/11/2010 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:amy@hoganlawfirm.oom


(352) 799-8294 Facsimile 
(1m't@h()g~nJ(1wfirm.,.!;9.m 

NOTICE: This Email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.§§ 2510-2521, is confidential and may be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. To the extent this email contains federal tax advice, such advice was not intended to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 

6/1112010 


mailto:1m't@h()g~nJ(1wfirm.,.!;9.m


Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, June 11,20109:32 AM 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Good morning, Caroline. 

Per our earlier conversation, we have received a copy ofHernando County, HCWSD, and HCURA's notice of 
service ofadditional PODs, with attached PODs. The notice of service was e-filed with our office on 6/911 0 
(DN 04783-10). Since the hard copy should have been mailed to you directly and not filed with the Clerk's 
Office, we are forwarding these documents to GCL. Give me a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChielDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Offlce o{Commissiol1 Clerk 
liso-413-b770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

6111/2010 




PSC 090478-WS 1Skyland Utilities, LLC -
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Monday, June 07,20104:35 PM _Admln........,i: ....... _C.....,. 

To: Geoffrey Kirk DOCUMENT NO. '~3a. '3 - x::q
Cc: Marguerite McLean DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Subject: FW: PSC 090478-WS f Skyland Utilities, LLC 

Attachments: Testimony-JoeStapf -043010 .pdf 

Mr. Kirk: 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct comments to 
~I~rk@p$~~~t3t~..n.Y~. If you file attached documents to be placed in a specific docket file, you may file them 
atfiJiw@rH;j;.stq~.tl]..1~. 

Please feel free to contact our office ifyou have any questions. 

Dorothy Mena.sco 
Chie(Deputy Commission CU'rk 
Florida Public Sf/vice Commission 
Of}7re o{Commission Cler/( 
~<;50-4T3-(i770 

Please note: Florida has a ve/y broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us] 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 8:31 AM 
To: Records Clerk; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: PSC 090478-WS I Skyland Utilitiest LLC 

In re Application of Skyland Utilities, LLC 

PSC Docket 090478-WS 

PSC Clerk 

Hernando County mailed the originals of its direct testimony (Joseph Stapf, Ronald Pianta and 
Paul Wieczorek, all dated April 30, 2010) when due and all were filed in the subject docket on 
May 3,2010. 

It appears that when scanning the direct testimony of Joseph Stapf, the first page of Ronald 
Pianta's testimony appears in lieu of the first page of Joseph Stapf's testimony. Can you please 
correct this error. THANKS! 

s/Jeff 

Jeff Kirk 

6/7/2010 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us
mailto:atfiJiw@rH;j;.stq~.tl]..1
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


--PSC 090478-WS 1Skyland Utilities, LLC 

Assistant County Attorney 

Hernando County 

352/754-4122 

«Testimony-JoeStapf-043010.pdf» 

6/712010 




PSC 090478-WS / Skyland Utilities, LLC 
~ 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCe

Sent: Monday, June 07,20104:32 PM 
Admlnlstratlv.£,....._CoMumer'

To: Geoffrey Kirk 
DOCUMENT NO. \ \$1>- OC\ 

Cc: Matilda Sanders DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Subject: FW: PSC 090478-WS I Skyland Utilities, LLC 


Attachments: Testimony-JoeStapf-043010.pdf 

Mr. Kirk: 

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. Joseph Stapfs testimony (DN 03633-10) has been corrected 
to reflect the first page of Joseph Stapfs testimony rather than the first page of Ronald Pianta's testimony. The 
document is available for viewing on the PSC website at the following link: 

Please give our office a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Fkwida Public Servia: Commission 
Oflice ofCo1l1ll1issiol1 Ckrk 
850 -413-"'770 

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
Subject: PSC 090478-WS / Skyland Utilities, LLC 

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

It appears that when scanning the direct testimony of Joseph Stapt the first page of Ronald 
Pianta's testimony appears in lieu of the first page of Joseph Stapf's testimony. Can you please 
correct this error. THANKS! 

s/Jeff 

617/2010 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us


PSC 090478-WS 1Skyland Utilities, LLC Page 2 of2 ,-..., 

Jeff Kirk 

Assistant County Attorney 

Hernando County 

352/754-4122 

«Testimony-JoeStapf-04301 0 _pdf» 

6/712010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 


Sent: Monday, May 24,20104:28 PM 


To: 'barbaras@penningtonlaw.com' 


Subject: FW: Docket No. 090478-WS filing 


Attachments: Pasco's Ans2Staff's ROGs.pdf 


Ms. Sanders: 

Please note that your document has not been accepted for filing. A link to the Commission's e-filing 
requirments is included for your convenience: ltttp:/Iwww-&sc.st~te.fl.us/dockets/e-:filingsl 

thank you, 

Marguerite H. McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Sent: Monday, May 24,20104:19 PM 
To: 'barbaras@penningtonlaw.com' 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090478-WS filing 

MS. Sanders: 

We are in receipt of the attached response to staff's 1st set of interrogatories to 
pasco county (Nos. 1-5). Please be advised tl1at discovery should not be filed with 
the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. 
We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, 
for the docket file. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e­
filing requirements on the PSC website: bttJ2:f/www.floridMsc~com/docke~ts/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Florida Public service Commission 
Office of commission clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Barbara G. Sanders [mailto:barbaras@penningtonlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 3: 10 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090478-WS filing 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

5/2412010 
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
bhQUimQJ]@p~nni1JgtQll1~w,(;.Qm 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 090478-WS, In re: Application for original certificates for proposed 
water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, 
by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

c. The document is filed on behalf ofPasco County. 

d. The total pages in the document are 9 pages. 

e. The attached document is Pasco County's Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories to Pasco 
County (Nos. 1-5) 

Barbara G. Sanders, Assistant to 
William H. Hollimon, Esquire 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P .A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Second Floor (32301) 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2095 
Telephone: 850.222-3533 
Facsimile: 850.222-2126 

5/24/2010 

--~------.-. 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, May 24, 20104:27 PM 

To: 'barbaras@penningtonlaw.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090478-WS filing 

Attachments: Pasco's Resp2Staffs POD.pdf 

Ms. Sanders: 

Please note that your document has not been accepted for filing. A link to the Commission's e-filing 
requirments is included for your convenience: bttP:LL~~~.~tat~.D.u~Ldo.5ke~le=filig~L 

thank you, 

Marguerite H. McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 4:23 PM 
To: 'barbaras@penningtonlaw.com' 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 09047S-WS filing 

Ms. Sanders: 

We are in receipt of the attached response to staff'S 1st request for production Of 
documents. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of 
the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require 
only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, for the 
docket file. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e­
filing requirements on the PSC website: http://\.IYWYII.flo[igapsc.comLdQckets/e-fllings/ 

Please call our office if you have any Questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Florida Public service commission 
Office of commisSion Clerk 
850·413-6770 

From: Barbara G. Sanders [mailto:barbaras@penningtonlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 3:0S PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Subject: Docket No. 09047S-WS filing 

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
215 South Monroe Street, Second Floor (3230 I) 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 222-3533 
RhQllirpoD{[yp~I111ingt()nM!w.,(;()m 

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

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages. 

e. The attached document is Pasco County's Response 
Documents 

to Staff's First Request for Production of 

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
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FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONOENCE 
_Admlnlstrattve£,.rIfM_ConaumerDorothy Menasco 
OOCUMEN1= NO. t 13a:5-~S---~-

From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION: . 

Sent: Tuesday, May 11,20103:49 PM 


To: 'Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com' 


Cc: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Geoffrey Kirk; Howard E. Adams; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; 

Marty Deterding; Sidney W. Kilgore; Tony Isaacs; William H. Hollimon 


Subject: FW: Filing Discovery Responses in Dkt. No. 090478 BROOKSVILLE 


Attachments: Notice of Filing The City of Brooksvilles Answers to (00208926).DOC; CITY OF BROOKSVILLE 

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCS (00194013).DOC 

Mr. McAteer: 

This e-mail will also be placed in correspondence without further action. 

Per the instructions in the e-mail I sent earlier today, your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to the 
appropriate e-mail address in order to be considered an official filing. 

Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process. 

Dorothy Menasco 

ChiefDepuiy Commission Cieri;:. 

Rodda Public Service Commission 

Gllla o{Commission CIeri;:. 

l550~413~(i77(1 

Please note: Florida has a vel')' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Derrill McAteer [mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com] 
Sent: TuesdaYI May 11, 2010 2:22 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Geoffrey Kirk; Howard E. Adams; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; 
Sidney W. Kilgore; Tony Isaacs; William H. Hollimon 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Filing Discovery Responses in Dkt. No. 090478 BROOKSVILLE 

Attached please find Brooksville'S Notice of Filing of Responses to Skyland's RFP's and the City of Brooksville's 
Responses to RFP's. As for the scanned documents, we will direct mail them to Mr. Wharton and e-distribute them as 
time and capacity allows. 

Sincerely, 

Derrill McAteer 

From: Caroline Klancke [mailto:CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: WednesdaYI May OS, 2010 3:25 PM 
To: Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; Geoffrey Kirk; Howard E. Adams; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; 
Sidney W. Kilgore; Tony Isaacs; William H. Hollimon 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Filing Discovery Responses in Dkt. No. 090478 

Due to some recent confusion regarding filing procedures, I believe that a clarifying e-mail to the parties is 

5/1112010 
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necessary to coordinate the submission of discovery responses on a going forward basis. In particular, it should 
be noted that the process for filing discovery responses in this docket are three fold. 

First, a notice or certificate of service of responses must be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk on the 
requisite date (note that this is only the certificate and not the entire response). This may be done electronically 
at filings@psc.state.fl.us; by hand delivery to the Betty Easley Bldg, Rm 110; or by U.S. mail. 

Second, pursuant to the requirements of the Order Estab lishing Procedure, the entire response should be 
provided via electronic mail to all parties including myself at ckla.ncke@p~c&tatt:1,fl~~. 

Finally, one full hard copy of the discovery response should be provided to the Commission to the attention of 
Caroline Klancke, Office of the General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee FL 32399-0850. These 
policies apply to all discovery responses regardless of the identity of the party who propounded the discovery. 

Please note that the above-referenced policies are only applicable to discovery. All other pleadings or filings 
must be provided to the Office of Commission Clerk. Ifthere are any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at 850-413-6220. 

511112010 


mailto:ckla.ncke@p~c&tatt:1,fl
mailto:filings@psc.state.fl.us


Page 1 of2 

FPSC.CLK·CORRESPOt~DENCEDorothy Menasco 
Admlnl!n1t!!'f'" PI... COftI!D![ 


From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. ,\ 3C).3.. c:ft 

DISTRIBUTION: _____
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:46 PM 


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


Attachments: Notice of Filing The City of Brooksvilles Answers to (00208926}.DOC 


Mr. McAteer: 

This e-mail will be placed in correspondence without further action. 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or lie-filing") 
provided the following requirements are met. Documents that f11il to meet these requirements will not be 
accepted for electronic filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission 

• 	 Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail senttofilings@psc.state.fl.us. 
Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be considered filed. 

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience. 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 


Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to the appropriate e-mail address in order to be considered 

an official filing. 


Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie/Deputy CommLufon Clerk 
Florida Public Savkl' Commission 
Offlce o{Commission Clerk 
8soc413-6j70 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Derrill McAteer [mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11,2010 2:29 PM 
To: Derrill McAteer; caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Geoffrey Kirk; Howard E. Adams; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; 
Marty Deterding; Sidney W. Kilgore; Tony Isaacs; William H. Hollimon 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Filing Discovery Responses in Dkt. No. 090478 BROOKSVILLE 

Please find a corrected version of the attached. The original transmittal included a scrivener's error. 

From: Derrill McAteer 

5/1112010 
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sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 2:22 PM 
To: 'caroline Klancke'; Dean Mead; Geoffrey Kirk; Howard E. Adams; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; 
Sidney W. Kilgore; Tony Isaacs; William H. Hollimon 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: RE: Filing Discovery Responses in Dkt. No. 090478 BROOKSVILLE 

Attached please find Brooksville's Notice of Filing of Responses to Skyland's RFP's and the City of Brooksville's 
Responses to RFP's. As for the scanned documents, we will direct mail them to Mr. Wharton and e-distribute them as 
time and capacity allows. 

Sincerely, 

Derrill McAteer 

From: caroline Klancke [mailto:CKLANCKE@PSC.5TATE.FL.US] 
sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 3:25 PM 
To: Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; Geoffrey Kirk; Howard E. Adams; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; 
Sidney W. Kilgore; Tony Isaacs; William H. Hollimon 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Shalonda Hopkins 
SUbject: Filing Discovery Responses in Dkt. No. 090478 

Due to some recent confusion regarding filing procedures, I believe that a clarifying e-mail to the parties is 
necessary to coordinate the submission of discovery responses on a going fonvard basis. In particular, it should 
be noted that the process for filing discovery responses in this docket are three fold. 

First, a notice or certificate of service of responses must be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk on the 
requisite date (note that this is only the certificate and not the entire response). This may be done electronical1y 
at filing$_@p~Q~$u!t~.fl.IAS; by hand delivery to the Betty Easley Bldg, Rm 110; or by U.S. mail. 

Second, pursuant to the requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure, the entire response should be 
provided via electronic mail to all parties including myself at Qklancke@psc,state.fl.us. 

Finally, one full hard copy of the discovery response should be provided to the Commission to the attention of 
Caroline Klancke, Office of the General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee FL 32399-0850. These 
policies apply to all discovery responses regardless ofthe identity of the party who propounded the discovery. 

Please note that the above-referenced policies are ollly applicable to discovery. All other pleadings or filings 
must be provided to the Office of Commission Clerk. If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at 850-413-6220. 

5111/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
APSe.ClK-CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 3:35 PM 
_Aclrnlnlltratlvel,L"PlrtItI_ConIumer'

To: Caroline Klancke DOCUMENT NO. \\ Ad-"3 .-\)'1
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Kimberley Pen a 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Subject: RE: 090478 Parties 

Thank you for bringing that to our attention. Darrill has been changed to Derri11. This e-mail will be placed in 
parties correspondence for historical purposes. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Off/a ofCOl11mi.~si"n Clerk 
850-413-0770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state busilless are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 3:04 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: 090478 Parties 

The parties tab ofCMS in Dkt. No. 090478 specifies that the City of Brooksville is represented by Darrill Lee 
McAteer, however it should be Derrill Lee McAteer. All of the other information is correct. Please ensure that 
this infonnation is con'eet when you have a moment. Thank you. 

51512010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Caroline Klancke 

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 3:25 PM 

To: 'Dean Mead'; 'Derrill McAteer'; 'Geoffrey Kirk'; 'Howard E, Adams'; 'John Wharton'; 'Joseph Richards'; 'Marty 
Deterding'; 'Sidney W. Kilgore'; 'Tony Isaacs'; 'William H. Hollimon' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Shalonda Hopkins 

Subject: Filing Discovery Responses in Dkt. Ne04~ 

Due to some recent confusion regarding filing procedures, I be1ieve that a clarifying e-mail to the parties is 
necessary to coordinate the submission of discovery responses on a going forward basis. In particular, it should 
be noted that the process for filing discovery responses in this docket are three fold. 

First, a notice or certificate of service of responses must be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk on the 
requisite date (note that this is only the certiflcate and not the entire response). This may be done electronically 
at liling~@nsQ,sl!,!t~,:fl.us; by hand delivery to the Betty Easley BJdg, Rm 110; or by U.S. mail. 

Second, pursuant to the requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure, the entire response should be 
provided via electronic mail to al1 parties including myself atQkl!!l}~k~_@psQ•.st~lc!fL.lJ~. 

Finally, one full hard copy of the discovery response should be provided to the Commission to the attention of 
Caroline Klancke, Office of the General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee FL 32399-0850. These 
policies apply to all discovery responses regardless of the identity of the party who propounded the discovery. 

Please note that tile above-referellced policies are only applicable to discovelY. All other pleadings or filings 
must be provided to the Office of Commission Clerk. Ifthere are any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at 850-413-6220. 

FPSC.CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlatrlttve.,b.rttM_c­
DOCUMENT NO.j 13d-5 -. PS 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fLus 
FPSC.CLK·CORRESPONOENCE

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 5:27 PM 
~dmln..tratIft£Pa""_Coaumer

To: 'Geoffrey Kirk' 
DOCUMENT NO. ,11~'"3- 0 G 

Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Mr. Kirk: 

Ordinary copy paper will not be rejected. Thank you for checking though! 

Dorothy Menasco 
Glie(Deputy Commission Cler/{ 
Florida Public Servia Cmnmissfcm 
O(fice ofCommission Clerk 
8so-4 13-67}O 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to tl1e public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure . 

..!l Please consider the em'ironnienE before prillting this e-mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 20105:15 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Dorothy, 

I am heading to Fed Ex with originals and 15 copies of all filings. 81/2 x 11 paper, double spaced, 1.25" left margins and 
25 lines per page. We are a County government and made the copies with the white copy paper that we use for filings, 
pleadings and general correspondence. Will ordinary paper be rejected? 

Jeff Kirk 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 5:12 PM 

To: Geoffrey Kirk 

Subject: FW: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 


Mr. Kirk: 

You clarified in an e-mail that we received at you would be sending the original testimony and 15 copies 
on Monday via Fed Ex. This e-mail is simply to document our response to your e-filing below. 

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing 
requirements, testimony is not eligible for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requinnents is included for your convenience: 

4/3012010 
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htt:p:ILwwW,PSQ.slalc~fl.y&Ld.QQk~ls/~:J!1ing$/ 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our 
office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 

Chie/Deputy Commission Clerk. 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Otl1a o(Cmmnissioll Clerl<. 

SS(J"4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and media upon request, Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

J; PI.:ose cOl/sideI' the e1'lt'irOllmenf btfore printing this e..mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJI.us] 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:56 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; 
Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Geoffrey Kirk 
Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Case No. 090478 - WS 

In re Application of Skyline Utilities, LLC 

Attached for filing is Hernando County's Direct Testimony 
of Paul K. Wieczorek 


15 copies will be delivered to the PSC prior to 5 P.M. 

Monday, May 3, 2010. 


«Testimony-PauIWieczorek-043010.pdf» 


Respectfully submitted, 


s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 


Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 


Assistant County Attorney 


Hernando County 


(352) 754-4122 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Friday, April 30, 20105:12 PM 

To: 'gkirk@co.hernando.f1.us' FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Subject: FW: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS Admlnlebattv•.£Pa......_consumer 
DOcUMENT NO. l' '3d.3 . 09Attachments: Testimony-PauIWieczorek-04301 O.pdf 

DISTRIBUTION: __----


Mr. Kirk: 

You clarified in an e-mail that we received at you would be sending the original testimony and lS copies on 
Monday via Fed Ex. This e-mail is simply to document our response to your e-filing below. 

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing requirements, 
testimony is not eligible for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience: 
htt;p://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filiug§{ 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if 
you have any questions. 

DC'Totlzy Menasco 
ClziefDcputy Commissioll Clak 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Off7ce ofCommission Cirri, 
S50'413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vel)' broad public records Jaw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

~ Please consider the ('l/vironmelll before printing this e.-mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us] 
Sent: FridaYt April 30, 2010 4:56 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; Bill H. 
Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Geoffrey Kirk 
Subject: RE: Electronic filing in case No. 090478-WS 

Case No. 090478 - WS 

In re Application of Skyline Utilities, LLC 

Attached for filing is Hernando County's Direct Testimony of Paul 
K. Wieczorek 

4/30/2010 


mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us
mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.f1.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS Page 2 of2 

15 copies will be delivered to the PSC prior to 5 P.M. Monday, 
May 3, 2010. 

«Testimony-PauIWieczorek-04301 0 . pdf» 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 

Assistant County Attorney 

Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

4/30/2010 
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FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Dorothy Menasco AclmlnlstrdytY),,... C!!!!U'!!! 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 	 DOCUMENT NO. it3d.3 - \'J3 

DISTRIBUTION: _____


Sent: 	 Friday, April 30. 2010 5:05 PM 

To: 	 'Geoffrey Kirk'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 	 Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon 

Jouben; Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Ann Cole 


Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Thank you for the follow-up, Mr. Kirk. We will be on the lookout for the original and 15 copies on Monday! 
You have a great weekend too. 

Dorathy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
<.JI17a afCommissi(1n Clerk 
850-4(,-677" 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

~ Please consider the em'ironment beji)]'e prillting this e-mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.usJ 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:59 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; Bill H. 
Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Electronic filing in case No. 090478-WS 

Thank you. I am sending out today all of the originals plus 15 copies via Fed Ex for Monday delivery. I will also be filing a 
Notice of Filing on Monday. 

Sorry for any confusion, have a great weekend I 

Jeff Kirk 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FLUS] 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 20104:57 PM 
To: Geoffrey Kirk 
Cc: caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill l"1cAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon Jouben; 
Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Electronic filing in case No. 090478-WS 

Mr. Kirk: 

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing 
requirements, testimony is not eligible for electronic filing. 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 

4/30/2010 
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FPsc.elK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Dorothy Menasco AdmlQlltratluVPlrI!t C@!~ 
From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 	 DOCUMENT NO. t l343 -\C)~ 


DISTRIBUTION:
Sent: 	 Friday, April 3D, 20105:05 PM 

To: 	 'Geoffrey Kirk'; Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Cc: 	 Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon 

Jouben; Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Ann Cole 


Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Thank you for the fo11ow-up, Mr. Kirk. We wi1l be on the lookout for the original and 15 copies on Monday! 
You have a great weekend too. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy C(tmmission Ckr/~ 
All1kla Public Service Commission 
on1a ofComrnissiCtfl Clerk 
850 -413-(:;770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 

available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 


tI; Please consider the enl'ironment before prillting this e-mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us] 
sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:59 PM 
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

Thank you. 'am sending out today all of the originals plus 15 copies via Fed Ex for Monday delivery. I will also be filing a 
Notice of Filing on Monday. 

Sorry for any confusion, have a great weekend! 

Jeff Kirk 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:57 PM 
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
requirements, testimony is not eligible fo.· electronic filing. 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 

4/30/2010 

mailto:mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us


Page 20f3RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Ylinimum filing requirements (MFRs) • 
Prefiled testimony • 

• 	 Tariffs1 


Documents containing confidential infonnation 
• 
Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment • 
Documents over 100 pages • 
Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size • 
Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket as • 
being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 

• 	 Corrupt documents 

Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 
• 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requinnents is included for your convenience: 
http;ll'n''n''n',p$G"_$t<!t~,t1,lt$LdQGl~l$l~:·Ji1ilJg$L 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our 
office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mmasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Rodda Pub/ic Service Cl1ll1missitm 
Ollia o(Cmllmissil111 Clerk 
850-413-('77{} 

Please note.' Florida IJas a very broad public records Jaw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure . 

.Jl Please consider the environment be/ore printing this e-mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us] 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:49 PM 
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
of Joseph Stapf 

15 copies will be delivered to the PSC prior to 5 P.M. 
Monday, May 3, 2010. 

«Testimony-JoeStapf-04301 O. pdf» 

4/30/2010 


mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us
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Respectfully submitted} 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. Kirk} Esq. 

Assistant County Attorney 

Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

4/3012010 




RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS Page I of2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co.hernandoJl.us] 

Sent: Friday. April 30. 2010 4:59 PM 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
AcIInIalalldv.b.. CaMumtr 

DOcUMENT NO. \\ 3:>"3 -·()3
DISTRIBUTION: ______ 

To: Filings@psc.state.fLus 

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon 
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
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:57 PM 
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

• 	 Minimmn filing requirements (MFRs) 
• 	 Prefiled testimony 

• 	 Tariffs l 

• 	 Documents containing confidential information 
• 	 Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• 	 Documents over 100 pages 
• 	 Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
• 	 Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket as 

being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 
• 	 Comlpt documents 
• 	 Documents containing a vims or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience: 
hltp~tt:W}Y1Y-"-P~Q·~tttlQ,ftJ.lstdQGl\,~tstQ...fili:ngs! 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our 
office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDlputy C£?/1II11i55itJn Clerk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 

4/3012010 


mailto:mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us


RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS Page 2 of2 

Oilla ofG1mmission ClerJ< 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public 
records available to the public and media upon request Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

wIl Please consider the em'irollmem before printing this e-mail 

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

Attached for filing is Hernando County1s Direct Testimony 
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


~-"'--"---------

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fLus
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us


RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS Page 1 of2 

FPSC.CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
Dorothy Menasco 	 _AdmInIstrl1lvV,.rIII_Conaumer 


DOCUMENT NO. [11 )03-- ~G 

From: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 30, 20104:57 PM 

To: 	 'gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us· 

Cc: 	 Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon 
Jouben; Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Ann Cole 

Subject: 	 FW: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

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

• 	 Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
• 	 Prefiled testimony 

• 	 Tariffs' 
• 	 Documents containing confidential intbnnation 
• 	 Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• 	 Documents over 100 pages 
• 	 Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size 
• 	 Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket as being 

ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 
• 	 Corrupt documents 
• 	 Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requinnents is included for your convenience: 
http://WW:W.PSG.st~t~.t1!uSLdQ~k~t$L~:fUiD~ 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted tbr filing. Please call our office if 
you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mmasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clt'rJ< 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Otl1a olCommission Ckrk 
850~413-l177a 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad publiC records law. Most writ/en communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 

available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 


Ji Please consider the environment be/ore printing this e-mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fi.us] 
Sent: FridaYI April 301 2010 4:49 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

4/30/2010 

mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fi.us
http://WW:W.PSG.st~t~.t1!uSLdQ~k~t$L~:fUiD
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

Attached for filing is Hernando County's Direct Testimony of 
Joseph Stapf 


15 copies will be delivered to the PSC prior to 5 P.M. Monday, 

May 3,2010. 


«Testimony-JoeStapf-04301 0 .pdf» 


Respectfully submitted, 


s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 


Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 


Assistant County Attorney 


Hernando County 


{352} 754-4122 

4/30/2010 




RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 	 Page I of2
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnls1ratIY.Lp....._c......,.

Dorothy Menasco 
COCUMIiNl NO. \\:;3 <}'3 lf2g 

From: 	 Filings@psc.state.fI.us DISTRIBUTION: 
Sent: 	 Friday, April 30, 20104:04 PM 

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

Attachments: Direct-Test_RonPianta-430 1 0-004.pdf 

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
• 	 Tariffs) 
• 	 Documents containing confidential infonnation 
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
• 	 Conupt documents 
• 	 Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requinnents is included for your convenience: 
http://~y,p~G~state.n,JJsldoGk~t~Le:filings! 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if 
you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Selvice Commission 
0t11a o(Commission Clerk 
850 -4(,-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

J.J Please consider the environment before prinling this e-mail 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:51 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

4/30/2010 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us
http://~y,p~G~state.n,JJsldoGk~t~Le:filings
mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
http:Admlnls1ratIY.Lp


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


Attached for filing is Hernando County's Direct Testimony of Ronald F. 

Pianta, AICP 


15 copies will be delivered to the PSC prior to 5 P.M. Monday, May 3,2010. 


«Direct-Test_RonPianta-4301 0-004 .pdf» 


Respectfully submitted, 


s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 


Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 


Assistant County Attorney 


Hernando County 


(352) 754-4122 

4/30/2010 




Page 1 ot LRE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 	 Friday, April 30, 20104:04 PM 

To: 	 'gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us' 

Cc: 	 Caroline Klancke; Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Marty Deterding; Jon 
Jouben; Bill H. Hollimon; Sidney W. Kilgore; Linda Strumski; Ann Cole 

Subject: 	 FW: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Attachments: Direct-Test_RonPianta-4301 0-004.pdf 

Mr. Kirk: 

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing requirements, 
testimony is not eligible for electronic filing. 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic FiJing 	 FPSC,CLK.CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlatrdve..L,....._COMUmer 

• 	 Minimum .filing requirements (MFRs) DOCUMENT NO. \ \]J23- aq
• 	 Prefiled testimony DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
• 	 Tariffsl 
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
ht1P_:LLy.YIDY-,P(iC,~t!;lte,n,1l$igQck~tst.~d1lin~ 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if 
you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission CI.crk 
Florida Public Soviet Commission 
Ofllcc olCommissi17n CIeri? 
850 -413-67717 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available 10 the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

rill Please consider rhe envirollmem beforeprillting this e-mail 

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


RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS Page 1. 01 1. 

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


«Oirect-Test_RonPianta-4301 0-004.pdf» 


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

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 1 :18 PM 

To: 'Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com' 

Subject: FW: Filing in 090478-WS Brooksville'S Responses to Skyland's Interrrogatories 

Attachments: Notice of Service of The City of Brooksvilles Answers to (00203461 ).PDF 

Mr. McAteer: 

We are in receipt of the attached interrogatories and notice of service of same. Please be 
advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It 
should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter 
advising of service of the discovery, for the docket file. 

We will be placing the notice of service of the interrogatories in the docket file for 
Docket 090478-WS. For your convenience, we will forward the interrogatories to the 
appropriate staff member(s) and/or attorney(s) in the docket. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC website: hUp;/jww:w.flQItc:lc:J,p_sc:_.C:Q!!IJ'49c:k~~L~_:fiIt!1gsL 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 07,20105:15 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: John Wharton; Amy Palmer 
Subject: Filing in 090478-WS Brooksville's Responses to Skyland's Interrrogatories 

The attached is filed in matter 090478-WS: 
Filed By: Derrill L. McAteer, Esq. 

The Hogan Law Finn 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
derrill@hoganlawfinn.com 

Filed on behalf of the City of Brooksville. 
9 pages consisting of a Notice ofService and Brooksville's Responses to SkyLand's Interrogatories. 

4/8/2010 


mailto:derrill@hoganlawfinn.com
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Ann Cole 09 
From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, February 19, 201011:07 AM 

To: Andrew Lutostanski 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: FW: Add to Docket 090478 

Attachments: Memo.re.Docket 090478.pdf 

Thank you for this information. As instructed, this attachment has been printed and will be placed 
in Correspondence - Patties and Interested Persons, in Docket No. 090478-WS. 

From: Andrew Lutostanski FPSC.CLK-CORR~SPONDENCE 
sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:30 AM ~dmlnletratlv. Yfi"atUol COMUIMIr 
To: Ann Cole - ­

DOCUMENT NO. 113,,3 ~09Cc: Steve Larson 

Subject: Add to Docket 090478 DISTRIBUTION: 


Please add the attached document to docket correspondence, parties and interested persons, for docket 090478. 

From: carolyn cannon 
sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:27 AM 
To: Andrew Lutostanskl 
Subject: Memo Ref: Docket 090478 

2119/2010 




State of Florida 

ltfubltt~~ 0IJ.1Jtt1tthminn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TAUAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: February 19,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Steve Larson, Assistant to Chairman Argenziano ~ (1 L 
RE: Communication in Docket 090478 

On February 18, 2010, Commissioner Argenziano's office received a phone call from Pat 
Carver, who identified herself as a public citizen opposed to approval of the application for 
original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, 
and request for initial rates and charges, filed by Skyland Utilities, LtC, in Docket No. 090478. 

Following up with the Ms. Carver's concern on February, 19, 2010, there was a brief relay of 
some of the content of the staff recommendation, which Ms. Carve.f was having difficulty 
locating on the Commission's website. It also came to light that Ms. Carver was associated with 
an interested party in the above-referenced docket, specifically CoPoWR. 

No substantive information was conveyed in the conversation with Ms. Carver beyond repeating 
a few parts of the staff recommendation. No substantive infonnation was conveyed to 
Commissioner Argenziano; she was only told that a concerned citizen. Pat Carver, had called 
with concerns about Skyland Utilities, LLC's application. 

The matter was promptly forwarded to Caroline Klanke. a staff attorney on the case, to properly 
address Ms. Carver's concerns. 
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Ann Cole OL1 Dt..17B vJ5 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Ann Cole 

Monday, January 11,20107:58 AM 

Steve Larson 

Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 

Subject: 	 FW: Letter to Senator Fasano from Hernando County Attorney's Office with Supporting Documentation 

Attachments: 	Ltr-HernandoCounty-SenM ikeFasano-O 10510 .pdf; HernandoCou nty-Objections-filedwith-P SC­
111309.pdf; Pasco-Objections-Skyland-11309-09.pdf; DCAltr-to-PSC-11796-09.pdf 

Thank you for this information. The four attachments have been printed and will be placed in Correspondence ­
Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket No. 090478-WS. 

From: Steve Larson 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 5:06 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Letter to Senator Fasano from Hernando County Attorney's Office with Supporting Documentation 

Helio, Please add the attached information to Docket Correspondence (parties and interested persons) for Docket #090478­
WS. Thanks, 
Steve 

From: GIORDANO.GREGORY.Sll [mailto:GIORDANO.GREGORY.Sll@f1senate.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 3:09 PM 
To: Steve Larson 
Cc: FASANO.MIKE.Sll; 'gkirk@co.hernando.f1.us' 
Subject: Letter to Senator Fasano from Hernando County Attorney's Office with Supporting Documentation 

Steve, 

I hope things are going well this week. It has been a busy one for you and the Chairwoman Argenziano no doubt. 

The first attachment is from Mr. Jeff Kirk, Assistant County Attorney for Hernando County detailing some concerns the 
county has had with the Florida Public Service Commission. The remaining attachments document to a greater degree 
those concerns. 

Senator Fasano would appreciate it if you would review the various documents and share them with Chairwoman 
Argenziano. If you need any additional information or details please do not hesitate to contact either myself or Mr. Kirk 
directly. 

As always, thank you very much for you assistance. 

Take care, 
FPSC, CLK ., CORRESPONDENCE 

Greg _AdministTafue'){partiet...-Consum~ 
DOCUMENTNO.l\3L3· Dj

Greg Giordano 
Chief Legislative Assistant to State Senator Mike Fasano DlSTRlBUnOl': ---.-----­
8217 Massachusetts Avenue 404 Senate Office Building 
New Port Richey, FL 34653 Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(727) 848-5885 (850) 487-5062 

111112010 

mailto:gkirk@co.hernando.f1.us
mailto:mailto:GIORDANO.GREGORY.Sll@f1senate.gov


'-' 


STATE OF FLORIDA 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 
"Dedicated to making Florida a better place to call home" 

CHARLIE CRIST THOMAS G. PELHAM 

Governor ~ry 


o 
\D 	 .:0 
o 	 rr: 

December 7,2009 	 o 
CJ 

n f'I"1 o 
f"£"!("")3:,-;- .....,• <

fTI=: m:::oU)
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 	 -0 Q::;'J:;~ :x
Office of Administrative Services 	 a -h 

:;;t:; -0CtJFlorida Public Service Commission (/) 
2540 Shamed Oak Boulevard ....., () 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: 	 Skyland Utilities Application for Original Certificates for Proposed Water and Wastewater 
Utility Systems; Case No.: 090748-WS 

O~oY1~ 
Dear Ms. Cole 

The Department ofCommunity Affairs has reviewed the proposal of Skyland Utilities to 
create a potable water and sanitary sewer service area in eastern Pasco and Hernando Counties. 
The application is to provide water and sewer services for an area ofapproximately 4,089 acres, 
of which 791 acres are located in Hernando County (approximate 19 percent), and the remainder 
in Pasco County. 

The proposed service area is located within areas primarily designated in the Hernando 
County Comprehensive Plan as Rural land use (1 unit/I 0 acres); and in the Pasco County 
Comprehensive Plan as Agricultural (1 unit/lO acres) and AgricuJturallRural (I unit/5 acres). 
The service area is divided into 12 sections with the provision of utility services planned in 5 
phases. Phase I is scheduJed to start between 2010 and 2015. The application is not clear on the 
dates ofthe remaining phases. The service area is not wholly contiguous, but is grouped in 
several clusters within a broad area. For Phase I, the Utility will rely on the use of package 
treatment plants to provide wastewater services. Additional details concerning provision of 
services for future phases of service are deferred to resolution in the future. 

The Department is concerned about the provision of utility services to these rural and :.:: ::c:
60 0:: 

agricultural areas because it will lead to premature conversion of rural agricuJturai land to urban ~ r.... L..J 
....J 

uses and promote urban sprawl. Chapter 163.3177(6)(a), Florida Statutes specifically requires ,~, I 

:ztil 	
u 

that the future land use plan be based on, among other things, the discouragement of urban ~ Q 	 0 

ensprawl and the promotion of energy efficient land use patterns and the reduction of greenhouse :-.) 	 (/)\..0
gas emissions. The proposed utility serve area win promote a land use pattern that is ,~ 	 ::cC7"I l:
inconsistent with the above cited provisions of Florida Growth Management Laws. ;:; r---.. 0 

::r u,
:...:> u
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In addition, the proposal for utility services in this area is inconsistent with various 
provisions of the Hernando and Pasco County Comprehensive Plans. For example Hernando 
County Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Policy I.01B(6) states that "The County will not 
provide water, sewer, transportation, or other infrastructure to support urban development in the 
Rural Land Use Category so that urban development can be directed into those areas which are 
planned to receive such services.". Also the application is inconsistent with Pasco County 
Infrastructure Element Policies W A T 2.14 and SEW Policy 2.26 which states that within the 
Northeast Pasco County rural Area the County will Continue to rely primarily upon individual 
water well and septic tank systems for potable water and disposal ofwastewater within the Rural 
Area. and that new development will not be designed or constructed with central sewer and water 
systems. 

Pasco County and Hernando Counties have filed objections with the Public Service 
Commission to the application on various grounds including inconsistency with the 
comprehensi ve plans of both counties. The Department agrees that the proposed application is 
inconsistent with comprehensive plan policies of both counties which discourage the 
proliferation ofurban sprawl and limit the extension ofpublic utilities into agricultural and rural 
lands. 

Furthennore, both Pasco and Hernando Counties have indicated that there is no consumer 
need for potable water or wastewater services within the areas Skyland Utilities propose for 
service. In light of these concerns the Department believes the provision of utilities to these 
areas is not necessary at this time and does not support it. 

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact Dan Evans, Principal Planner at 
(850) 922-1805. 

Yvi?L01:3 

Mike McDaniel, Chief 
Office ofComprehensive Planning 

MMlde 

ce. Geoffrey Kirk, Assistant County Attorney, Hernando County 
Joseph Richards, Senior Assistant COWlty Attorney, Pasco County 
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Marguerite McLean ~~Oott!:-q-J.,..:!:o~<i 1~WS 
From: Joseph Richards {jrichards@pascocountyfl.net] 

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:59 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Records Clerk; Caroline Klancke; 'Geoffrey Kirk'; Unda Strumski; Bruce Kennedy 

Subject: E-filing of Pasco County's Objection in Docket # 090478 

Attachments: Pasco Petition Docket 090478.pdf 

Joseph O. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County, Florida 
West Pasco Government Center 
7530 LitUe Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 
727-647-8120 
jrichards@pasCQcpuntyfl.net 

Docket # 090478. Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system. in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties. and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LlC. 

Filed on behalf of Pasco County. Florida. 

The attached document is nine (9) pages. 

The attachment contains Pasco County's Objection to the Skyland Utilities application on the basis of. among other things. a direct 
conflict with the Pasco County Comprehensive Plan. the Pasco County Code of Ordinances and the Pasco County Utilities Capital 
Improvement Plan. Pasco County also requests an administrative hearing on this matter. Pasco County requests denial of the 
application. 

Thank you. 
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__________________________ 

STATE OF FI.ORlDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Application of Skyland Utilities, LLC, 
w operate a Water and Wastewater Utility PSC Docket No. 090478-WS 
in Hernando and Pasco County, Florida 

~I 

PASCO COUNTY'S OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED UTILITY AND 
PETITION FOR FORMAL ADMlNISTRA TIVE HEARING 

Petitioner. Pasco County (hereinafter "Pasco"), by and through undersigned counsel. 

hereby tiks this Objection to the Application of Skyland Utilities. LLC, to operate a Water <md 

Wastewater Utility in Hernando ani.! Pasco County, Florida, (the "Application") and this Petition 

thr Formal Administrative Hearing pursuant to Rule 25-30,031. Florida Administrative Code and 

sections 120.569, 120.57 and 367.045, Florida Statutes. and as grounds therefore states the 

following: 

1. On October 16, 2009, Skyl.and Utilities. LLC, provided notice of its application for 

Original Certificates for Proposed Water and Wastewat~r S)!Slem and Request for InitiaJ Rates 

and Charges. Pasco received the notice via US Mail on October 20. 2009. 

2. Pasco is a Florida political subdivision, which is charged with the power and duty, 

among other things, to prepare and enforce comprehensive plans for the development of the 

county, and to provide and regulate water supplies and sewage disposal, pursuant to Chapter 125, 

Florida Statutes. Pasco also operates a consolidated \\oter, wastewater and reclaimed water 

utility throughout Pasco C01.mty, Florida (hereinafter referred to as "Pasco County Utilities" or 

··peT"). 

3. Skyland pmposes to establish a water and wastewater utility in various locations in 

;\ortheast Pasco County in direct contlict with the Pasc() County Comprehensive Plan, the Pasco 

c.,Junty Code of Ordinances and the PCU Capitnl Improvement Plan. 

4. There are numemus issu.es of disputed fact and Pasco County objects to certification 

of Skyland Utilities for the following reasons: 

DCGL~~l~·~· ~:.~,.;:.-~[:<- Cl\·;· 
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a. There is no need 1(.)1' central water and sewer service in the proposed area, 

The existing huildings and land uses are adequately served by individual wells and individual 

septic tanks. The application contains no spedne information as to need and the future 

development and hulk sales noted in the application is purely speculative at this time. The only 

development pmjects (Trilby Estates. Saran Ranch and Pine Ridge Estates) approved in the 

vicinity of Skyland's proposed service area will be developed on individual well and septic, 

consistent wilh the Pasco Comprehensive Plan. See attached Exhibit L Northeast Pasco 

\1PC;D/DRl ;\1ap, Furthermore, there arc numerous private residences that would be encircled 

b) Skyland's proposed service area (particularly Parcels ID 9, 11, 12.'\ and 12B) and these 

property owners, currently on private well and septic, have not ask~d for central sen-·ice. 

b. The pmposed provision of utility service is inconsistent with numerous 

policies and objectives of the Pasco County Comprehensive Plan induding but not limited to the 

sections referenced below. The Comprehensive Plan designates all ofthe proposed service area 

us part of lhe Northeast Pasco Rural Area. within which central water and sewer is prohibited 

except under very limited circumstances (SEW 3.2.6).1 The proposed service area does not meet 

the limited criteria for central water and sewer service. (SEW 3.2.6). Residential properties in 

the Rural Area are to be developed with individual wells and septic tanks. (SEW 3.2.6; W AT 

2.1.4: FLU 2.L15; FLU 2.1.17). The Comprehensive Plan also prohibit~ the expansion of 

central water and sewer service into areas designated as AG. agriculture or AGIR, 

agriculture/rural, such as the proposed service area properties. (WAT 2.1.1; SEW 3.5.1 and 

Exhibit 2. Northeast Pasco Zoning Map). The Comprehensive Plan encourages the purchase of 

pJ'ivate utilities and their conversion to publicly operated utilities. not the creation of new private 

uti lities. (WAT 2.2.4). Skyland's proposal is contrary to the County policy to replace package 

plants with regional wastewater treatment. plants. (SEW 3.2.1). 

l:. PCU maintains an -existing water and wastewater system less than 0.5 

--_..._--------­
! Citations are to the June 2006, Pasc.o County Comprehensive Plan (PCP). pun ions of which are attached to the 

Appllcalion as part of Appendix 11. 
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miles from the proposed. area and pel r maintains other water facilities within J,53 miles from 

the Skyland proposed area. These facilities could be extended to provide servic~ to proposed 

service area, if service was needed. Additionally. one of the parcels (Parcel ID 4) of the 

proposed service area is within a designated Employment Center tor which pev plans to provide 

\\'atcr and ,\vastewater service consistent with the Pasco County Comprehensive Plan. See 

Exhibit 3, Northeast Pasco Future Land Tjse Map. Furthennore, Pasco has established as its 

service territory the entire unincorporated area of the County not currently served by a legaIly 

exi~ling private utility, S<:e. ~ 11 ()-~8, Pa:,.:o Counly Code. Accordingly. Skyland's proposed 

service \vill be in competilion with. or a duplication of, the PCU system. Pasco has not received 

a service request from any properly in Skyland's proposed service area. 

d. The Applicant does not have the technical ability to provide service. Its 

experience is in agricultural operations and not retail water and wastewater utility service. 

Contracting with a utility operator will serve to increase the cost of service contrary to the public 

interest. 

e. It is a disputed fact whether the Application complies with Florida 

Administrative Code Rule 25-30.033. 

f. It is a disputed fact whether Skyland is othervdse entitled to approval of 

the Application pursuant to Chapter 367, Florida Statutes and flotida Administrative Code 

Chapter 25-30. 

g. It is a disputed fact whether Skyland's provision of public water supply 

vIa groundwater supplies currently designated for agricultural use is consistent with the 

Southwest Florida Water Managl!tnent District's Regional Water Supply Plan dated December 1. 

2006. 

5. It is not efficient. cDst-eflectivc, good utility practice, or in the public interest to 

provide central watter and sev .. er to such low density (one unit per 10 cares) as is proposed by 

Skyland. Skyland's proposed ,vater and sewer rates will be substantially higher than those 

charged by Pasco COUnty Utilities. 
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6. It is not efficient, cost-.::lTective. good tltBity practice. or in the public interest to 

provide central Water and sewer to such \.videsprcad, non-contiguous parcels of property. 

7. The proposed certificate. if gramed. would adversely impact the County and its ability 

to effectively and efficiently expand and implement its water and wastewater services within the 

county. 

8. The proposed certificate. if granted, would promote urban sprawl and thwart the 

sound policy and planning o~iectives of the Pasco County Comprehensive Plan. 

D. The proposeJ ct:rtificatt;. it' gri:llth:J, "viB lc:.ull in private water and wastewater utility 

$crvice Lo County citizens that will be signilicantly more costly than service that could be 

provided through individual \\-"ells and septic systems or that could be provided by Pasco County 

Utilities. 

10. The proposed utility does not meet the requirements of section 367.045, Florida 

Statutes, because the applicant has not proven its abil ity to provide service. the need for service 

or the nonexistence of service from other sources. The proposed utility does not meet the 

requirements of Rule 25-30.0330), Florida Administrative Code, because the proposal is not 

consistent with the Pasco County Comprehensive Plan, the applicant ha'i not demonstrated the 

financial or technical ability to provide service, there is 110 need for service in the proposed area, 

the proposed service is not in the public interest, the applicant does not have an adequate 

agreement for continued use of the land upon which its facilities are to located. 

11. Pasco County hereby incorporall!s by reference, as if fully set forth herein, all 

objections timely raised by Hernando County in this matter to the extent applicable to Pasco 

County. 
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WIIERFFORE. Petitioner. Pasco County respectfully requests that the Skyland l:tilities. 

LLC, application for Original Certificates for Proposed Water and Wastewater S~stem and 

Request for Initial Rates and Charges be denied. 

Respectfully submitted this 13th day of November. 2009 . 
.··7 -: ,~ .'/ 

/ ~':-If~~ 
"----_."._--.. "' ---"- _._ ...__.•._-_.._.._--_.".._."-.--­

.Jo~ . Richards (FBN 777404) 
SC;1ior j\'·sist.m' CO'I'1t'· .\",,,",, .•,
fa~co C:;~n"tJ ' " "' .! • " .. , •• ~.' 

75:10 Little Road. Suite 340 
]\jew Port Richey, Florida 34654 
Counsel for Pasco County 
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CE.RTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
regular U.S. mail to the following on this ~ day of November. 2009: 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administralive Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TaUahass~e, Florida 32399-0850 
(via e-filing also) 

Caroline Klancke 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak BQulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
(via e-mail also) 

Garth Coller. Esq., Geoffrey Kirk. Esq., Jon A. Joubcn, Esq. 
County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville. FL 34601 
CoW1sel for Hernando County 
(via e-mail also) 

Michael Mihon, Esq. 

Dean, Mead. Minton & Zwemer 

1903 South 25th Street. Suite 200 

Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 


Ronald Edward'). Manager 

Skyland Utilities. LLC 

660 Beachland Blvd .. Suite 301 

Vero Beach. FL 32963 


J.R, Kelly. Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 

III West Madison Street. Room 812 

Tallahassee. FL 32399-1400 


/'/ /'.''''~
I.~..__.--­

Jo#h"D. Richards 
!/~r 

1/ 
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STATE OF FLORIDA ~), v 'X'h•''':, 4A.. v()

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION C)~/'. "TM '" '( / • .P '.h 
~.tyo. 'J',> 

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 1"~ 
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN Case No.: 090478-WS 
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 
FLORIDA. 
______________~--------~I 

HERNANDO COUNTY'S MOTION TO DISMISS APPLICATION OF 

SKYLAND UTILITIES. LLC.. FOR LACK OF JURISDICTION 


WITH INCORPORATED MEMORANDUM OF LAW 


Objector!, HERNANDO COUNTY ("the COUNTY"). by and through undersigned counsel, 

hereby moves, to dismiss the Application for Original Certificates for Proposed Water and 

Wastewater System and Request for Initial Rates and Charges ("the Application") filed with the 

Public Service Commission by Applicant, SKYLAND UTILITIES, LLC. ("SKYLAND"). As 

grounds therefore, the COUNTY states that the Public Service Commission lacks jurisdiction to grant 

the Application. 

I. Question Presented 

In a "non-j urisdictional" county, the Public Service Commission only possesses the authority 

to regulate water and wastewater utilities whose existing facilities cross the county's boundaries. 

SKYLAND has applied to the Public Service Commission for permission to operate an integrated 

water and wastewater utility system in Pasco and Hernando Counties. SKYLAND, however, does 

not actually own, control, or operate any facilities in Pasco or Hernando Counties, nevertheless any 

infrastructure that traverses the border between those counties. 

'The COUNTY will file its Objection to the Application a/Skyland Utilities, LLC. and 
Request/or Formal Administrative Hearing contemporaneously with the filing of the instant 
motion with the Public Service Commission. All factual allegations and legal arguments that are 
contained in the COUNTY's Objection are hereby incorporated herein by reference. 
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The Florida Supreme Court has held that the Public Service Commission should resolve all 

doubts about its jurisdiction against the exercise thereof. In light of that standard, does the Public 

Service Commission have the power to grant certificates of authority to SKYLAND to operate a 

water and wastewater utility in Hernando County, even though no infrastructure of SKYLAND 

currently traverses any of Hernando County's geographic boundaries? 

II. Preliminary Statement 

The COUNTY is aware that the argument made in this motion contradicts the Public Service 

Commission's decision in In Re: Application/or Certificates to Operate a Water and Wastewater 

Utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Intercoastal Utilities, Inc., 2000 WL 1092990 (Fla. P.S.C. 

July 11, 2000) ("Intercoastal Utilities"). 

The COUNTY presents the arguments made in this motion as a good faith argument for the 

extension, modification, revised interpretation, or reversal ofexisting law or the establishment ofnew 

law, as it applied to the material facts, with a reasonable expectation of success. Specifically, the 

COUNTY asks the Public Service Commission to either overrule the above-referenced order or to 

limit its scope. If unsuccessful, the COUNTY intends to seek similar relief in the appropriate 

appellate court. 

III. Factual and Procedural Background 

While the Application states that SKYLAND intends to establish a new water and wastewater 

utility in various locations in Pasco and Hernando Counties, the Application explicitly states that no 

facilities currently traverse the borders of Hernando County. In fact, the Application indicates that 

SKYLAND plans to build an entirely new system from scratch! 

2Application, passim. AU factual allegations and assertions that are contained in the 
Application are hereby incorporated herein by reference. 
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IV. Legal Argument 

As explained herein, the Public Service Commission lacks jurisdiction to grant the relief 

requested in SKi. YAND's Application. No infrastructure owned or controlled by SKYLAND 

currently traverses a boarder of the COUNTY. The actual existence of such infrastructure is a 

prerequisite to the exercise of jurisdiction by the Public Service Commission over a water or 

wastewater utility situated in a non-jurisdictional county. Accordingly, the Public Service 

Commission lacks the necessary jurisdiction to grant SKYLAND's application. 

The COUNTY respectfully suggests that to the extent that the Public Service Commission 

held otherwise in Intercoastal Utilities, that decision was in error. That being said, the COUNTY 

believes that Intercoastal Utilities can be distinguished via the facts presented in the instant case. 

A. 	 All Doubts Regarding the Public Service Commission's Jurisdiction to Regulate 

a Water and Wastewater Utility must be Resolved Against the Existence of 

Jurisdiction. 

In City o/Cape Coral v. GAC Utilities, Inc., the Florida Supreme Court held that "[a]ny 

reasonable doubt as to the lawful existence ofa particular power that is being exercised by the [Public 

Service Commission] must be resolved against the exercise thereof, and the further exercise of the 

power should be arrested.") 

3City o/Cape Coral v. GAC Utilities. Inc., 281 So.2d 493, 496 (Fla.1973). 
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B. 	 Fla. Stat. Ch. 367 Limits the Jurisdiction of the Public Service Commission to 

Regulate Water and Wastewater Utilities in ~'Non-Jurlsdlctional" Counties. 

The Florida Legislature established a two-tiered regulatory scheme for water utilities in this 

state by enacting the "Water and Wastewater System Regulatory Law" (the "Water Regulatory Act,,).4 

As the first tier, the Legislature has granted the Public Service Commission the exclusive jurisdiction 

to regulate "all utility systems whose service transverses county boundaries.'" The Public Service 

Commission therefore has "exclusive jurisdiction over each utility [that it regulates] with respect to 

its authority, service, and rates.'>Ii 

The second tier consists of intra-county utility systems, which can be regulated either by the 

applicable county or the Public Service Commission. Under the Water Regulatory Act, "the various 

counties ofFlorida retainjurisdiction to regulate water and wastewater utilities providing service to 

customers within the boundaries of each county."1 Each county, however, has the option to cede its 

regulatory authority to the Public Service Commission by passing a resolution declaring that the 

county has voluntarily subjected itselfto the Water Regulatory Act.s Otherwise, each county retains 

the authority to regulate all water and wastewater "utilities in that county which would otherwise be 

subject to regulation by the [Public Service Commission].,,9 

4The Water and Wastewater System Regulatory Law, Fla. Stat. Ch. 367. 

SFla. Stat. § 367.171(7). 

6Fla. Stat. § 367.011(2). 

7Hernando County v. Florida Public Service Commission, 685 So.2d 48, 50 (Fla. 1 st DCA 
1996). 

sPla. Stat. § 367.171(1). 

9Fla. Stat. § 367.171(8). 
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Hernando County is a non-jurisdictional county for the purposes of the Water Regulatory 

Act. 10 

C. 	 The Public Service Commission Only Possesses Jurisdiction to Regulate Water 

and Wastewater Utilities in Non-Jurisdictional Counties when a Utility's Service 

Traverses a County Border. 

In an Order dated June 6, 1994, the Public Service Commission initiated an investigation to 

determine whether it retained jurisdiction to regulate the operations of Southern States Utilities, a 

water and wastewater utility then operating in Hernando County. I I Specifically, the Public Service 

Commission decided to investigate whether Southern States Utilities' operations in Hillsborough, 

Polk, and Hernando Counties constituted a single, inter-county utility system. If so, the Public 

Service Commission would have exclusive jurisdiction to regulate Southern States Utilities' 

operations. If not. the individual counties would have regulatory jurisdiction. 

In an Order dated July 21, 1995, the Public Service Commission found that Southern States 

Utilities' operations constituted a single, inter-county system. 12 On that basis, the Public Service 

Commission held that it, not the COUNTY, possessed exclusive jurisdiction to regulate Southern 

States Utilities' operations. 13 

IOSee In re: Request for Acknowledgment ofResolution Rescinding Florida Public Service 
Commission Jurisdiction Over Private Water and Wastewater Utilities in Hernando County, 
1994 WL 269812 (Fla. P.S.C. June 9, 1994). 

IISee In re: Southern States Utilities, Inc. 's Petition for Declaratory Statement Regarding 
Commission Jurisdiction Over Its Water and Wastewater Facilities in Hillsborough and Polk 
Counties, 1994 WL 328024 (Fla. P.S.C. June 6, 1994). 

12See In re: Investigation Into Florida Public Service Commission Jurisdiction Over 
Southern States Utilities, Inc., in Florida, 1995 WL 466804 (Fla. P.S.C. July 21, 1995). 

DId. 
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The COUNTY promptly appealed the Public Service Commission's order to the First District 

Court of Appeal. 

On December 12, 1996, the First District Court of Appeal reversed the Public Service 

Commission's detennination that it held exclusive regulatory jurisdiction over Southern States 

Utilities' operations in Hernando County.14 The court held that the Public Service Commission's 

jurisdiction pursuant to Fla. Stat. § 367.171(7) depends upon the actual existence ofoperationally 

integrated water and/or wastewater facilities that traverse a county boundary!' "We conclude that 

the requirements of this statute can only be satisfied by evidence that the facilities forming the 

asserted "system" exist in contiguous counties across which the service travels.,,16 

D. 	 The Public Service Commission Lacks Jurisdiction to Consider the Application 

Because No Water or Wastewater Facilities Currently Exist or Traverse 

Hernando County's Borders. 

As discussed supra, SKYLAND does not currently provide service in either Pasco County 

or Hernando County. SKYLAND possesses no infrastructure or equipment in either county. 

SKYLAND explicitly states in the Application that it intends to build its entire utility system from 

scratch sometime in the future. 

Since the facilities fonning SKYLAND's proposed system do not exist and do not provide 

service across the border of Pasco and Hernando Counties, the Public Service Commission does 

not have jurisdiction to grant SKYLAND's Application. 

14Hernando County v. Florida Public Service Commission, 685 So.2d 48, 52 (Fla. 1sf DCA 
1996). 

I sId at 52. 

16[d. (Emphasis Added) 
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E. The Public Service Commission Must Reverse its Decision in Intercoastal 

Utilities. 

In Intercoastal Utilities, the Public Service Commission considered two appJications that 

proposed to construct trans-county water and wastewater systems in the future. The Commission 

overruled objections by several counties that the existence of physical infrastructure was a 

prerequisite to the exercise of jurisdiction by the Commission pursuant to Hernando County. In 

doing so, the Public Service Commission distinguished Hernando County as follows: 

The Commission reasoned that Fla. Stat. § 367.021(12) defines "utility" to include 

"every person. .. proposing construction ofa system. who is providing, or proposes 

to provide. water or wastewater service to the public for compensation."l7 

• 	 The Commission then maintained that Hernando County was not applicable to its 

consideration because that case did not reach the issue of whether the existence of 

inter-county facilities is a prerequisite to the existence of Commission jurisdiction 

pursuant to Fla. Stat. § 367.171 (7). Instead, the Commission concluded that the First 

DCA merely held that the fact that a utility operates within multiple counties cannot 

give rise to Commission jurisdiction. 

• 	 Thus, the Commission held that it had jurisdiction to consider the applications 

"because each [applicantJ is proposing to construct a utility system whose service 

would transverse county boundaries, thus causing the applications to fall within our 

exclusive jurisdiction.,,18 

172000 WL 1092990. +20 (Fla. P.S.C. 2000). 

181d. (Internal Quotations Omitted) 
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The COUNTY respectfully suggests that the Public Service Commission's decision in 

Interlocal Utilities mustbe reversed because it artificially distinguished Hernando County. The First 

DCA actually held in Hernando County that the Public Service Commission's jurisdiction pursuant 

to Fla. Stat. § 367.171 (7) depends upon the actual existence ofoperationally integrated water and/or 

wastewater facilities that traverse a county boundary. 19 The opinion specifically "conclude[d] that 

the requirements of this statute can only be satisfied by evidence that the facilities forming the 

asserted "system" exist in contiguous counties across which the service travels."w 

Since the Public Service Commission's decision in Interlocal Utilities is directly and fatally 

undermined by the First DCA's decision in Hernando County, the Commission must reverse 

Interlocal Utilities. 

G. 	 Even if tbe Public Service Commission Does Not Reverse Its Decision in 

Intercoastal Utilities, That Order Is Based Upon Facts That Are Distinguishable 

From the Instant Facts. 

In Interloeal Utilities, the Public Service Commission considered applications by two utilities 

that sought original certificates to provide water and wastewater services to the residents ofNocatee, 

a master-pLanned community in St. Johns County and the extreme southeast comer ofDuval County. 

At the time of the applications, Nocatee had already been approved as a Development of Regional 

Impact (DRI) as a mixed-use development on approximately 13,323 acres. Thus, the Public Service 

Commission was not being speCUlative when it found that whichever utility was selected to service 

Nocatee, the provision of service would span two adjacent counties. 

19Idat 52. 


2°Id. (Emphasis Added) 
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In this case, SKYLAND's proposed provision ofinter-county water and wastewater services 

is purely speculative at best. SKYLAND admits in its Application that no planning, design, or exact 

timing has been planned for future phases.21 In fact, the traversing of county boundaries will not 

occur until some future phase.22 Thus, SKYLAND's Application clearly demonstrates that the 

company has no present intention of providing inter-county service in the forseeable future. 

Should the Public Service Commission not wish to readdress Inter[oca[ Utilities at this time, 

it should find that SKYLAND's plan for inter-county service is simply too speculative at this time 

to invoke the Commission's jurisdiction under Fla. Stat. § 367.171(7), 

V. Prayer For Relief 

WHEREFORE, Objector, HERNANDO COUNTY, prays for the entry of an Order 

dismissing SKYLAND UTILITIES' Applicationfor Original Certificatesfor Proposed Water and 

Wastewater System and Requestfor Initial Rates and Charges, and granting such other and further 

relief as the Public Service Commission deems just and proper. 

21Application at Section 1.0. 

22Id. 

9 of 11 

http:phase.22
http:phases.21


Certificpte of Service 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing has been sent by U.S. Mail 

to all persons listed on the attached service list on this 13th day of November, 2009. 

IGeoffi:'exT. Kirk 
Geoffrey Kirk, Esq. 
FBN: 861626 
Jon A. Jouben, Esq. 
FBN: 149561 
Garth Coller, Esq. 
County Attorney 
FBN: 374849 
20 N. Main Street. Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
(352) 754-4122 
(352) 754-4001 Fax 
Counsel for Hernando County 
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Service List 

Joseph D. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

Michael Milton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer 
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·1400 
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UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN Case No.: 090478-WS 
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES. 
FLORIDA 
__________________________~I 

HERNANDO COUNTY'S OBJECTION TO APPLICATION OF 

SKYLAND UTILITIES, LLC AND 


REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 


Hernando County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida. through counsel 

and pursuant to §§ 367.045, 365.171, Fla. Stat., and Rule 25-30.031, Fla. Admin. Code, 

hereby files its Objection to the Application/or Original Certificates/or Proposed Water 

and Wastewater System and Request/or Initial Rates and Charges ("Application"Y filed 

with the Public Service Commission ("PSC") by Applicant, Skyland Utilities, LLC 

("Skyland"). 

Pursuant to § 367.045(4), Fla. Stat., Hernando County, a governmental authority, 

further requests that a formal administrative hearing be held on this Application in 

accordance with §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat. 

II The Application will be referred to as "App. at p. _" and the page number(s) shall 
correspond to the page number(s) of the Application as found online at the PSC's online Docket 
in this matter (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/cms/docketList.aspx? docketType=open Water). 
Parenthesized material after App. at p. _ will describe the document or exhibit. 
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I. KEY FACTS 

A. The Parties 

1. Hernando County is a political subdivision of the State of Florida in 

accordance with Art. VIII, § 1. FLA. CONST., and Chapter 125. Florida Statutes. 

Hernando County has adopted laws regarding the regulation of land use, water and 

wastewater. Hernando County is a non-jurisdictional county for purposes of Chapter 367, 

Fla. Stat. 

2. Skyland is the entity that has filed the subject Application. App. at p. 1 et 

seq. According to the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporation's website, 

Skyland filed its fonnation papers on or about June 11,2009. 

3. Skyland is a wholly owned subsidiary of Evans Utilities Company, Inc. 

App. at p.6 (Application at p. 2); and App. at p. 32 (Application, Exhibit I). 

4. In tum, Evans Utilities Company, Inc. is wholly owned by Evans Properties, 

Inc. App. at p. 32 (Application, Exhibit I). 

5. Evans Properties, Inc. ("Evans") owns all of the land inside of the service 

boundaries of the proposed utility. App. at p. 17 (Application, Exhibit A at ~ 2). 

6. Evans and Skyland are affiliated/related entities. App. at 17 (Application, 

Exhibit A at ~ 2). 

7. To sum up their inter-relationships in their own words: "Evans owns and 

controls Evans Utilities Company, Inc., which owns and controls 100% of the [Skyland 
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Utilities, LLC] Utility and is the sole managing member of the Utility." App. at p. 591 

(Application, Appendix - Funding Agreement at p. 1). As described later, Evans will be 

providing the land for the Utility's operations and will be providing all of the funding for 

the proposed Utility. 

B. The Total Proposed Utility Territory 

8. All of the land owned by Evans as specifically referenced in the subject 

Application shall hereinafter be referred to as the "LandH or the "Total PrQPosed Utility 

TerritoryH as these tenns may be used interchangeably. The portion of the Land situated 

in Hernando County shall be referred to as the "Proposed Hernando Utility TerritoryH and 

the portion of the Land situated in Pasco County shall be referred to as the "ProPQsed 

Pasco Utility Territoty". 

9. The Total Proposed Utility Territory consists ofapproximately 4,089 acres. 

App. at p. 62 (Application, Appendix - Development Phases - Draft) and is situated 

primarily in rural northeastern Pasco County and rural southeastern Hernando County. 

10. A portion of the Land will be leased from Evans to Skyland so that Skyland 

can conduct its utility operations. "Skyland will not own any of the land where the 

Utility's water facilities will be located. Instead, the Utility will lease the land from the 

Landowner, Evans Properties, Inc." App. at 26 (Application, Exhibit E). Similarly, 

"Skyland will not own any of the land where the Utility's wastewater facilities will be 
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located. Instead the Utility will lease the land from the Landowner, Evans Properties, 

Inc." App. at 31 (Application, Exhibit H). 

11. An executed Water Lease Agreement between Evans and Skyland dated 

October 1, 2009 is attached to the Application. App. at pp. 556-569 (Application, 

Appendix - Water Lease Agreement). The lease was signed by Ronald L. Evans, as 

President of Evans Properties, Inc., and counter-signed by Ronald L. Evans, as Manager, 

Skyland Utilities, LLC. App. at 567 (Id.). A similar agreement dated October 1,2009 is 

also provided for wastewater facilities. App. at pp. 578-590 (Application, Appendix ­

Wastewater Lease Agreement). 

c. The Proposed Hernando Utility Territory 

12. The Proposed Hernando Utility Territory consists of approximately 791 

acres. App. at p. 62 (Application, Appendix - Development Phases - Draft). 

13. With the exception of one small area designated 'Conservation,' all of the 

Proposed Hernando Utility Territory is designated 'Rural' on the Future Land Use Map 

("FLVM") of Hernando County's adopted Comprehensive Plan e'Comp Plan"). App. at 

p. 19 (Application, Exhibit Bat,; 4). 

14. Pursuant to the Comp Plan, the only uses allowed under the 'Rural' FLUM 

designation are: agricultural, agricultural commercial, recreation, and residential 

development with densities no greater than 1 unit per 10 acres, except in designated 

preexisting rural communities. (Comp Plan, Section D). 
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D. The Proposed Utility Operation 

15. Pursuant to its Application, Skyland "proposes to provide potable and non-

potable water and wastewater services to bulk exempt, bulk non-exempt, intensified 

agribusiness, residential and general service customers from the service territory 

described in this application.H App. at 17 (Application, Exhibit A at ~ 1). 

16. Specifically, as part of its proposed operations, Skyland indicated that it is 

"also considering selling bulk water." App. at 620 (Application, Appendix - Skyland 

Utilities, UC Cost o/Service Study) (emphasis added). 

17. The proposed utility operation is planned over five phases. App. at p. 17 

(Application, Exhibit A at ~ 3); and see App. at 610 (Application, Appendix - Skyland 

Utilities, LLC Cost a/Service Study). 

co Phase 1 

18. Wastewater treatment and disposal for Phase 1 "will be pre-engineered 

wastewater treatment plants utilizing an extended aerationlMLE treatment process with 

percolation ponds." App. at p. 9 (Application at p. 5). However, Skyland states that 

"{tlhe/ull extento/treatment required/or future Phases has not yet been determined." 

Id. (emphasis added). 

19. According to Skyland's Application: 

"In Hernando County, Phase 1 utility services are planned for ID 2 [see 
Map, App. at 62] that can serve the equivalent of developing the 
approximately 349 acres with an allowed density of 1 dwelling unit per 10 
acres or approximately 35 ERCs [Equivalent Residential COlUlections]. 
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Potable water service will be provided by modifying an existing well. The 
existing structures will continue to utilize on-site septic systems while the 
remaining 33 ERCs wastewater service will be provided by the use of a 
low-pressure wastewater collection system and a 10,000 gallon per day 
(gpd) wastewater package plant utilizing Extended Aeration (EA)lModified 
Ludzack-Ettinger (MLE) treatment for nitrogen removaL" 

App. at p. 21 (Application, Exhibit C at ~ 1); and see App. at pp. 28-29 (Application, 

Exhibit F, Types ofTreatment and Capabilities ofFacilities). 

20. Skyland projects that the "[n]eed for Phase I utility services are anticipated 

to occur from 2010 to 2015, with 80% capacity reached in 2015. For this filing 2015 will 

be the Test Year." App. at 23 (Application, Exhibit D at, 2). 

21. Reuse of effluent is not part ofPhase 1. App. at 30 (Application, Exhibit 

G). 

22. During the first five years, Skyland projects providing potable water supply 

to twenty (20) ERCs in year 1; twenty (20) ERCs in year 2; twenty-four (24) ERCs in year 

3; twenty-seven (27) ERCs in year 4; thirty-one ERCs in year 5; and thirty-three (33) 

ERCs in year 6. App. at 24 (Application, Exhibit D, Table D-2); accord App. at 610 

(Application, Appendix - Skyland Utilities, LLC Cost ofService Study at p. 1). 

23. It is noted by Skyland - that as of the time of filing of its Application ­

"there were not appropriate power sources from FLorida Power & Light (FP&L) to run the 

water and wastewater facilities" and that discussions with FP&L were ongoing. App. at 

611 (Application, Appendix - Skyland Utilities, LLC Cost ofService Study at p. 2). 
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(if) Future Phases 

24. "The future phases will begin upon the completion of Phase 1." App. at 23 

(Application, Exhibit D at ~ 2). 

25. However, according to the Application, "Phases II through V have not been 

conceptually designed at this time ...." App. at 23 (Application, Exhibit D at ~ 2). 

Similarly, the Cost o/Service Study, which is a portion of the Application, states: 

"It is anticipated that the future phases will be utilized in the order indicated 
on the proposed service area map in Appendix I and as discussed in more 
detail in Exhibit A. There have been no conceptual plans developed as 
of this time for future deyelopment phases. Where units and/or 
consumption have been assumed in future phases in this filing, the 
maximum permitted dwelling units have been used without consideration of 
any restrictive issues." 

App. at 610 (Application, Appendix - Skyland Utilities, LLC Cost o/Service Study at p. 

1) (emphasis added). 

(iii) Future Phases - Physical Interconnection Traversing Hernando and Pasco Counties 

26. Finally, "[p]hysical interconnections will occur that traverse county lines 

[between Hernando and Pasco Counties] during future phases." App. at p. 22 

(Application, Exhibit C at ~ 1, last sentence). 

27. It is further noted that the two contiguous parcels that are owned by Evans 

and which "could" connect Hernando and Pasco Counties are not planned for any 

development as part of Phase I. See App. at 62 (Application, Appendix - Development 

Phases - Draft) (Map depicting parcels owned) and referencing text. 
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E. Funding the Proposed Utility Operation 

28. Evans will "provide the Utility with the funding necessary to build and 

operate the Utility System." App. at 32 (Application, Exhibit I. at, 2); App. at 35 

(Application, Exhibit K); and see App. at 591 (Application. Appendix - Funding 

Agreement). 

29. However, Skyland freely states in its Application that "Skyland has not yet 

begun operations and thus does not have a detailed balance sheet. a statement of financial 

condition, or an operating statement." App. at 34 (Application. Exhibit J). 

F. Technical Experience of Skyland to Operate the Proposed Utility 

30. According to the Application: "The related landowner, Evans, owns all of 

the land and has overseen all of the water resources within the proposed service territory. 

Evans has vast experience in water management through its agricultural oversight ...." 

App. at 32 (Application, Exhibit I at, 3). However, notably absent from the Application 

is any experience ofEvans or Skyland in running a proposed multi-county 'utility 

system'. Instead, "Evans will contract the day-to-day operations of the Utility System to a 

qualified company." App. at 33 (ld.). 

G. Notice 

31. This matter was not' flagged' by staff for Hernando County until receiving 

telephone notification of this Application from Pasco County. It appears that a copy of 

the 'required' notice was sent to the Clerk's Office without cover letter. No 
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individualized notice even as a courtesy ifnot statutorily required - was provided to 

David Hamilton, the County Administrator, Joseph Stapf, the County Utilities Director, or 

Garth Coller) the County Attorney. By all actions to date, it appears, perhaps, that 

Skyland was hoping that its Application would stay offofHernando County's radar 

screen until the thirty-day objection period had expired. 

H. Hernando County's Comprehensive Plan - Relevant Objectives and Policies 

32. The following goals, objectives and policies ofHemando County's Comp 

Plan are relevant to the subject Application: 

Chapter 1: Future Land Use 

POLICY 1.01B(6): 	 Allow new development within the Rural Land Use Category which 
is compatible with the level ofpublic services provided. The County 
will not provide water, sewer, transportation, or other infrastructure 
to support urban development in the Rural Land Use Category so 
that urban development can be directed into those areas which are 
planned to receive such services. 

POLICY 1.01B(7): 	 The County shall establish a procedure to evaluate the potential 
conversion ofagricultural lands to non-agricultural uses which 
incorporate a site assessment process that considers the following: 

a. 	 Adjacent land uses; 

. b. 	 Viability of adjacent parcels for continued or future 
agricultural use; 

c. 	 Compatibility of proposed use with existing land 
characteristics; 

d. 	 Comprehensive development plans; 

e. 	 Available infrastructure; 
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f. Viability of the subject site including soils 

POLlCY 1.01T(1): 	 Limit the potential for urban sprawl by establishing services in areas 
adjacent to concentrated growth. 

POLlCY 1,0I T(2): 	 Provide infrastructure for future development within areas of facility 
availability and investment in accordance with long range plans by 
the County for providing potable water, sanitary sewer, 
transportation and other facilities at planned levels ofservice and 
timing. Infrastructure for future development will be provided 
within the Residential, Commercial, Industrial, and Planned 
Development District Category areas indicated on the Future Land 
Use Map. The County may manage the timing of infrastructure 
availability within these areas to influence the timing and location of 
development. 

POLl CY 1.01 T( 4): 	 Hernando County shall discourage the urban sprawl development 
pattern characterized as functionally unrelated to or integrated with 
other surrounding development. The following are representative 
characteristics of the urban sprawl development pattern: 

a. 	 Leap frog development which is not contiguous to, or in close 
proximity to, existing urban infrastructure which requires 
costly public investments to provide such urban services for 
development. 

b. 	 Linear or strip development that expands along major 
roadways beyond urban infrastructure causing the degradation 
of roadway capacity and incompatibility of adjoining land 
uses. 

c. 	 Single dimensional development lacking supportive services. 

POLICY 1.01T(8): Planning for water and sewer facilities will be consistent with the 
areas planned for urban development and designated on the Future 
Land Use Map. 

OBJECTIVE 1.01U PROVIDE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF "MECHANISMS TO 
LOCATE PUBLIC FACILITIES IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO 
EFFECTIVEL Y AND EFFICIENTL Y SERVE EXISTING AND 
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PROJECTED DEVELOP.t\ffiNT AND MINIMIZE THE 
FACILITIES1 IMPACT ON NEARBY NATURAL RESOURCES 
AND EXISTING LAND USES. 

POLICY 1.01U( 1): 	 The location of major public facilities shall be approved only after 
adequate opportunity has been provided for public review and 
comment. 

POLICY 1.01U(2):. As part of the major public facility locational review process, a 
statement of impact shall be prepared for new facilities describing 
the current condition of adjacent natural resources and land uses, the 
projected impact ofthe proposed facility on these adjacent areas and 
how the projected impact will be mitigated or minimized. 

Chapter 5: Sanitary Sewer 

OBJECTIVE 4.01A: 	 THE COUNTY SHALL CONTINUE TO DEVELOP A 
WASTEWATER SERVICE PLAN FOR A TWENTY (20) YEAR 
PERIOD AT FIVE (5) YEAR INTERVALS TO BE UPDATED 
ANNUALL Y WHICH EVALUATES THE DEMANDS AND 
SUPPL Y OF WASTEWATER TREAT.t\ffiNT FACILITIES AND 
ESTABLISHES CRITERIA AND COSTS FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF SERVICE AREAS WHICH DISCOURAGES 
URBAN SPRAWL. 

POLICY 4.0IA(2): The County will initiate the construction ofwastewater treatment 
facilities based on the Wastewater Service Plan as required in 
Objective 4.0IA. 

POLICY 4.OlA(S): 	 All future wastewater collection and treatment systems within 
Hernando County should be owned and operated by or under 
contract with Hernando County, the Hernando County Water and 
Sewer District, or a municipality within Hernando County. 

Chapter 8: Potable Water 

OBJECTIVE 4.11 G THE COUNTY SHALL PLAN FOR BUILDING NEW WATER 
SUPPL Y FACILITIES OVER AT LEAST A TEN YEAR 
PLANNING PERIOD AS NECESSARY TO SERVE EXISTING 
AND NEW DEVELOPMENT. 
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POLICY 4.11 O( 1): The County shall utilize the following work plan in meeting this 
objective: 

a) 	 The Hernando County Utilities Department or other 
appropriate agency shall prepare, and update as necessary, 
water supply plans to project and meet the needs of existing 
and new development within the urban growth areas 
designated by the Residential, Commercial, Industrial, and 
Planned Development District categories on the Future Land 
Use Map. 

b) 	 The Water Resources Assessment Project (WRAP) model will 
be regularly calibrated and utilized to evaluate the impacts of 
development and provide guidance for development ofwater 
supply facilities. 

c) 	 The Capital Improvements Element and Capital 
Improvements Plan as updated annually will be utilized to 
plan and program water supply facility projects and 
expenditures utilizing a five year planning period. 

d) 	 Water supply planning will consider and coordinate with the 
Southwest Florida Water Management District's adopted 
water management plan, or regional water supply plan, should 
a regional water supply plan be adopted for that portion of the 
district which includes Hernando County. 

e) 	 The demands ofnatural systems will be considered. 

t) 	 Water supply planning conducted by the County will utilize a 
public participation process. 

POLICY 4.110(2): 	Water supply plans developed and updated hereWlder, along with the 
adopted Capital Improvement Plan, shall be utilized to guide the 
location and timing of land development requiring potable water 
service. 

POLICY 4. 13A(l): Public Facility Zoning Approval shall be required prior to the 
construction of any major potable water well fields to review the 
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impacts on surrounding and proposed land uses and the aquifer and 
require mitigation of significant negative impacts. 

POLICY 4. 13A(4): 	With the exception of cities within Hernando County, the County 
will be the sole franchiser ofwater production or supply. 

POLICY 4.13B(6): 	 Hernando County shall provide for the development ofwater 
supplies to meet the demands ofexisting and projected populations 
within the County. Development ofwater supplies will be in 
accordance with the statutorily mandated Minimum Flows and 
Levels established by the Southwest Florida Water Management 
District to protect the water resources of the citizens ofHernando 
County. 

II. GOVERNING LAW 

33. This matter is governed by Chapters 120, 125, 163 (Part II), and 367, Fla. 

Stat., Rule Chapters 25·22 and 25·30, Fla. Admin. Code, Florida decisional law, and 

established principles of statutory interpretation. 

III. OBJECTIONS TO APPLICATION OF THE PROPOSED UTILITY 

34. Paragraphs 1 thru 33 above are incorporated herein by reference as iffully 

set forth herein. 

A. 	 Siting of Skyland Utility Where Proposed in Hernando County is 
Inconsistent with Hernando County's Adopted Comprehensive Plan 

The Proposed Hernando County Utility Territory is in a rural and largely 

undeveloped region of the County. The siting of a public water andlor wastewater utility 

system in this region violates the 'Rural' FLUM designation assigned to the Evans' 

properties. 
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Additionally, the proposed Utility violates numerous other objectives and policies 

of the Comp Plan as listed in Section I.H. above, without limitation. 

B. Proposed Utility will be in Competition with and/or Duplication 
of an Existing Utility Operated by Hernando County Water and Sewer District 

Currently, the Proposed Hernando Utility Territory is wholly within the service 

district of the Hernando County Water and Sewer District C'HCWSD"). HCWSD is 

governed by the locally elected Board of County Commissioners, a public body politic. 

The geographic service area and jurisdiction ofHCWSD is clearly established and 

codified at Chapter 28 of the Hernando County of Ordinances. 

Conversely, Skyland has not adequately demonstrated that its current needs over 

the next six year planning horizon (this was the time period it used in its Application and 

Skyland Utilities, LLC Cost o/Service Study) could not be satisfied by HCWSD andlor 

existing permitting policies for private wells, septic and package treatment plant systems. 

C. Approving the Proposed Utility is NOl: in the Public Interest 

First, just based on the four comers of the Application, the proposed utility cannot 

be cost effective or efficient by providing centralized utility service to houses with a 

density ofless than one unit per ten (10) acres and to non-contiguous parcels. Of the 791 

acres in Hernando owned by Evans, Skyland proposes only approximately 155 

connections in the first five or six years of operations. Public interest is promoted by cost 

effective and efficient utility systems. Public interest is not served ifpersons residing in a 

certain geographic area of the county, i.e. southeastern Hernando County, who are 
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subjected to the future jurisdiction of the proposed Utility must pay higher water and 

wastewater rates due to lack of cost effectiveness, inefficiency, lack ofeconomies of scale 

and/or the inexperience of the owner. (See facts set forth in Sections LD, I.E and I.F, 

supra). 

Second, the Proposed Hernando Utility Territory is wholly within the service 

district of the HCWSD, therefore, it is not in the public interest to duplicate or overlap 

utility service providers. 

Third, as previously stated, it is not in the public interest to violate the goals, 

objectives and policies ofHernando County's adopted Comp Plan. 

Fourth, it is not in the public interest to promote "urban sprawl" by encouraging 

new development and growth to occur prematurely in an area that is presently rural and 

largely undeveloped and without proper planning and infrastructure in place including 

roads, utility network, urbanized services and adequate electric power, without limitation. 

The presence of centralized water and sewer would encourage other development to occur 

in a leap frog and unplanned manner. 

Fifth, it is not in the public interest to delete or reduce the service territory of the 

Hernando County Water and Sewer District if the geographic area being deleted was 

contemplated as being served in connection with bonds that have been issued or planned 

and the potential impact to the bondholders resulting from diminution of the secured 

interests. 
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Sixth, the public is currently served by an elected group of public officials who 

oversees HCWSD and they have local input into rates and regulations. It is nQ! in the 

public interest to reassign a rural geographic segment ofHernando County to a private 

utility with no known utility experience - to provide service. Especially since there has 

been no public demand for such service. Conversely, the person or entity (Evans) that is 

requesting private service from Skyland is the same entity that wholly owns the entity that 

wholly owns Skyland. Evans will also be leasing the land to Skyland to run the proposed 

utility system and Evans will be funding Skyland. 

Lastly, adequate potable water supply is an important and valuable commodity to 

Hernando County and its residents. The possibility of this commodity being sold in bulk 

and pumped out ofHernando County violates the public interests ofHernando County 

and its residents and violates the doctrine of 'local sources first'. (See facts set forth is 

Sections LD, I.E and LF, supra). 

D. Proposal by Skyland is Not a Utility Providing Service to 
the "The Public" "For Compensation" as Required by Chapter 367, Fla. Stat. 

Here, the entity/person requesting the utility service is the same entity which owns 

the proposed utility, which is the same entity leasing the land to Skyland and which is the 

same entity that will be funding Skyland. (See facts set forth in Section I.B and I.E., 

supra). Chapter 367 defines 'Utility' to mean "a water or wastewater utility ... who is 

providing, or proposes to provide, water or wastewater service to the public for 

compensation." § 367.021(13), Fla. Stat. (emphasis added). The term "for 
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compensation" also begs the question as to who is paying whom when one examines the 

inter-relationships between Evans Properties, Inc., Evans Utilities, Inc. and Skyland 

Utilities, LLC. In this regards, it is noted that the proposed Funding Agreement (App. at 

p. 591) was signed by Ronald L. Evans, as President ofEvans Properties, Inc., and 

counter-signed by Ronald L. Evans, as Manager, Skyland Utilities, LLC. Accordingly, 

the term "the public" envisions a broader base than oneself (or a closely related/affiliated 

entity or alter ego) and "for compensation" envisions something more than shifting 

balance sheets among related entities. Skyland has not adequately demonstrated that it 

will be serving the "the public" "for compensation". 

E. Mere Speculation to Provide Cross-County Service does Not Constitute 
"Transversing" for purposes of § 367.171(7), Fla. Stat. - PSC Lacks 

Jurisdiction over Hernando County, a Non-Jurisdictional County 

As explained in Hernando County's Motion to Dismiss dated November 13,2009 

as separately filed in this matter (the content and arguments contained therein are 

incorporated into this pleading by reference as iffully set forth herein), the PSC lacks 

jurisdiction to grant the relief requested in Skyland's Application. No infrastructure 

owned or controlled by Skyland currently traverses any border between Hernando County 

and Pasco County. The actual existence - and transversing - of such infrastructure is a 

prerequisite to the exercise ofjurisdiction by the PSC over a water or wastewater utility 

situated in a non-jurisdictional county. 
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Moreover, the actual transversing of lines between Hernando and Pasco Counties 

is yxtremely speculative including when and how it might occur. Skyland admits in its 

application that no planning, design or exact timing has been planned for future phases 

(see facts set forth in Section LD., supra). Skyland further admits that any transversing of 

county boundaries will not occur until some future phase. Id. Surely the PSC should not 

use the weight of the State to override Hernando County's primary jurisdiction based 

upon the mere recitation of Skyland that it intends to transverse County lines at some 

point after the 2015 year as part of a Phase not yet planned or designed and for which the 

number ofusers or capacity demands have not been calculated. 

Accordingly, the PSC lacks the necessary jurisdiction to grant Skyland's 

application as pertaining to Hernando County. See Hernando County v. Public Service 

Commission, 685 So.2d 48, 51-52 (Fla. 5th DCA 1996). 

F. OBJECTIONS RAISED BY PASCO COUNTY 

Hernando County hereby incorporates by reference, as if fully set forth herein, all 

objections timely raised by Pasco County and any other objector in this matter to the 

extent applicable to Hernando County. 

IV. 	 REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING INVOLVING 
DISPUTED ISSUES OF MATERIAL FACT 

In the event the PSC does not dismiss Skyland's Application for lack of 

jurisdiction over Hernando County or, in the alternative, summarily deny Skyland's 
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Application1 then Hernando County makes demand for a fonnal administrative 

proceeding in accordance with §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat. 

A. 	 The affected agency is the Florida Public Service Commission. 

B. The name, address and telephone number of the Applicant, Skyland 

Utilities, LLC, is set forth in the Application. App. at 1 et seq. The name address of 

Hernando County and other parties entitled to notice are set forth in the signature block 

and certificate of service at the end of this document. 

C. 	 Petitioner, Hernando County, received notice as described in Section LG. 

D. In the event that the PSC does not dismiss, or summarily deny, Skyland's 

Application, then the following issues of material fact are in dispute: 

(i) 	 Whether Skyland's Application comports with all of the 

requirements set forth in § 367.045, Fla. Stat. and Rule 25.30.033, 

Fla. Admin. Code; 

(ii) 	 Whether the siting of the Utility where proposed by Skyland will 

violate Hernando County's adopted Comprehensive Plan; 

(iii) 	 Whether the siting of the Utility where proposed by Skyland will 

encourage "urban sprawl" in southeastern Hernando County; 

(iv) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will compete with and/or 

duplicate the services of the Hernando County Water and Sewer 

District; 

Hernando County's Objection to Application of Skyland Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 
PSC Docket No. 090478 - Page 19 of'l3 



(v) Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland is in the Public Interest or, 

in the alternative, whether the proposed Utility violates the Public 

Interest; 

(vi) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will impact any existing or 

contemplated bond as issued by Hernando County and/or the 

Hernando County Water and Sewer District; 

(vii) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will be serving "the public" 

for purposes of Chapter 367, Fla. Stat.~ if the provider and intended 

user are related or affiliated entities or alter egos; 

(ix) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will be operating "for 

compensation" for purposes of Chapter 367, Fla. Stat., if the 

provider and intended user are related or affiliated entities or alter 

egos; 

(x) 	 Whether an applicant~s mere statement o/intent to "transverse" pipes 

across county lines at some undefined point in the future - in 

c01U1ection with some future Phase of development not yet 

conceptualized, planned or designed - is sufficient for the Public 

Service Commission to usurp the jurisdiction of a sovereign non-

jurisdictional county under the guise of § 367.171 (7), Fla. Stat.; and, 
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(xi) All disputed issues of material fact timely raised by Pasco County 

and any other objector to this proceeding. 

E. Hernando County restates and incorporates by reference, as ultimate facts, 

all facts and matters set forth in Section I above (Paragraphs 1 thru 32) as if fully set forth 

herein. 

F. This matter is governed by Chapters 120, 125, 163 (part II) and 367, Fla. 

Stat., Rule Chapters 25-22 and 25-30, Fla. Admin. Code, Florida decisional law, and 

established principles of statutory interpretation. 

G. 	 Petitioner, Hernando County, seeks the relief requested immediately below. 

V. 	 RELIEF REQUESTED 

WHEREFORE, Hernando County prays for the entry of an Order: 

1. 	 Dismissing Skyland's Application/or Original Certificates/or Proposed 

Water and Wastewater System and Requestfor Initial Rates and Charges 

for lack ofjurisdiction pursuant to § 367.171, Fla. Stat.; or, 

2. 	 Alternatively, ifjurisdiction is rendered, deny the Application; or, 

3. 	 If the PSC will not dismiss or summarily deny the Application, then PSC is 

requested to refer this matter to fonnal administrative hearing pursuant to 

§§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat.; and, 

4. 	 Granting such other and further relief as the Public Service Commission 

deems just and proper consistent with the foregoing. 
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Dated: November 13, 2009. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Geoffr'6fKirk, Esq. (FBN 861626) 

Jon A. Jouben, Esq. (FBN 149561) 

Garth Coller, Esq. (FBN 37849) 

County Attorney 

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 

Brooksville, FL 34601 

(352) 754-4122 
(352) 754-4001 Fax 
Counsel for Hernando County 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICES 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent, 
in the manner stated below, to all persons listed below, this 13th day of November, 2009. 

GeofAk. Esq. 
Joseph D. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 
(by U.S. Mail) 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(by filing original with Clerk via hand delivery) 
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Caroline Klancke 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(by hand delivery) 

Michael Milton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer 
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 
(by u.s. Mail) 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
(by U.S. Mail) 

1.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
III West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·1400 
(by U.S. Mail) 
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HERNANDO COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT'S OBJECTION TO 

APPLICATION OF SKYLAND UTILITIES, LLC AND 


REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 


Hernando County Water and Sewer District, a body politic of the State of Florida, hereby 

files its Objection to the Application/or Original Certificates/or Proposed Water and 

Wastewater System and Request/or Initial Rates and Charges ("Application") filed with the 

Public Service Commission ("PSC") by Applicant, Skyland Utilities,. LLC ("Skyland"). 

Pursuant to § 367.045(4), Fla. Stat., Hernando County Water and Sewer District, 

governmental authority, further requests that a fonnal administrative hearing be held on this 

Application in accordance with §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat. 

1. Hernando County Water and Sewer District ("HCWSD") is the current provider 

ofpublic water and wastewater/sewer throughout unincorporated Hernando County, Florida. 

HCWSD is governed by, and operates under, Chapter 28 of the Hernando County Code of 

Ordinances, and applicable state law. 

2. Skyland is the entity that has filed the subject Application. 

3. HCWSD did not receive mail notice of the Application and is not on Skyland's 

certificate ofmailing list. HCWSD learned of this matter from Hernando County, a separate 

entity. 



4. HCWSD hereby incorporates by reference. in its entirety. that certain pleading 

styled Hernando County's Motion to Dismiss dated November 13,2009 as ifsame was fully set 

forth herein. 

5. HCWSD hereby incorporates by reference all factual assertions, arguments and 

objections raised by Hernando County in that certain pleading styled Hernando County's 

Objection to Application o/Skyland Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative 

Hearing dated November 13,2009 as if same was fully set forth herein. 

6. HCWSD further requests a formal administrative hearing be conducted in this 

matter pursuant to §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1). Fla. Stat. 

WHEREFORE, Hernando County Water and Sewer District prays for the entry of an 

Order: 

1. 	 Dismissing Skyland's Application/or Original Certificates/or Proposed Water 

and Wastewater System and Request/or Initial Rates and Charges for lack of 

jurisdiction pursuant to § 367.171, Fla. Stat.; or, 

2. 	 Alternatively, ifjurisdiction is rendered, deny the Application; or, 

3. 	 If the PSC will not dismiss or summarily deny the Application, then PSC is 

requested to refer this matter to formal administrative hearing pursuant to §§ 

l20.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat.; 

4. 	 Granting such other and further relief as the Public Service Commission deems 

just and proper consistent with the foregoing. 
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Dated: November 13, 2009. 

Geof~rk, Esq. (FBN 861626) 

Jon A. Jouben, Esq. (FBN 149561) 

Garth Coller, Esq. (FBN 37849) 

County Attorney 

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 

Brooksville, FL 34601 

(352) 754-4122 
(352) 754-4001 Fax 
Counsel for Hernando County Water and Sewer 
District 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing has been sent, in the 
manner stated below, to all persons listed below, this l~h day of November, 2009. 

. Kirk, Esq. 

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

J.R. Kelly. Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(by U.S. Mail) 
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HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 
FLORIDA 

HERNANDO COUNTY UTILITY REGULATORY AUTHORITY OBJECTION TO 

APPLICATION OF SKYIJAND UTILITIES, LLC AND 


REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 


Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority, a body politic ofthe State of Florida, 

hereby files its Objection to the Applicationfor Original Certificates/or Proposed Water and 

Wastewater System and Request for Initial Rates and Charges ("Application") filed with the 

Public Service Commission ("PSC") by Applicant, Skyland Utilities,. LLC ("Skyland"). 

Pursuant to § 367.045(4), Fla. Stat., Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority, 

governmental authority, further requests that a forn1al administrative hearing be held on this 

Application in accordance with §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat. 

1. Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority ("ljCURA") is the franchiser and 

regulator of private water and wastewater providers operating within unincorporated Hernando 

County, Florida. HCURA is governed by, and operates under, Chapter 28 of the Hernando 

County Code of Ordinances, and applicable state law. 

2. Skyland is the entity that has filed the subject Application. 

3. HCURA did not receive mail notice of the Application and is not on Skyland's 

certificate of mailing list. HCURA learned of this matter from Hernando County. a separate 

entity. 



4. HCURA hereby incorporates by reference, in its entirety, that certain pleading 

styled Hernando County's Motion to Dismiss dated November 13,2009 as if same was fully set 

forth herein. 

5. HCURA hereby incorporates by reference all factual assertions, arguments and 

objections raised by Hernando County in that certain pleading styled Hernando County's 

Objection to Application 0/Skyland Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative 

Hearing dated November 13, 2009 as if same was fully set forth herein. 

6. HCURA further requests a formal administrative hearing be conducted in this 

matter pursuant to §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1). Fla. Stat. 

WHEREFORE, Hernando County Utility Regulatory Authority prays for the entry of an 

Order: 

1. 	 Dismissing Skyland's Application/or Original Certificates/or Proposed Waler 

and Wastewater System and Request/or Initial Rates and Charges for lack of 

jurisdiction pursuant to § 367.171, Fla. Stat.; or, 

2. 	 Alternatively. ifjurisdiction is rendered, deny the Application; or, 

3. 	 If the PSC will not dismiss or summarily deny the Application, then PSC is 

requested to refer this matter to formal administrative hearing pursuant to §§ 

120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat.; 

4. 	 Granting such other and further relief as the Public Service Commission deems 

just and proper consistent with the foregoing. 
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Dated: November 13,2009. 

ubmitted, 

Geoffre'~irk, Esq. (FBN 861626) 

Jon A. Jouben, Esq. (FBN 149561) 

Garth Coller, Esq. (FBN 37849) 

County Attorney 

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 

Brooksville, FL 34601 

(352) 754-4122 
(352) 754-4001 Fax 
Counsel for Hernando Utility Regulatory Authority 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent, in the 
manner stated below, to all persons listed below, this la ofNovember, 2009. 

Geoffre 

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
1903 South 2Slh Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 
(by U.S. Mail) 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
(by U.S. Mail) 

IR. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(by U.S. Mail) 
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Board o/County Commissioners 
============ Hernando County 
County Attorney's Office 

Gartl, C. Coller, COUrtty Attomey 
Kellf L. Weissillger, Sell/or Ast\'/mlllt CQll1lty Attomey 
Geoffrey T. Kirk, Ass/stam COllllty Attomey 
JOIl A. JOllbe", Assist/lilt COUllty Attomey 
Erica Moore, Assistllllt COI/Ilty Attomey 
Susa" H. Bishop, Legal A(Imilristrator 

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
352·754·4001 Fax 
352-754-4122 

January 5, 2010 

Via email: mikefasono@flsenate.gov 

Honorable Mike Fasano 
Florida Senator - President Pro Tempore 
8217 Massachuset Avenue 
New Port Richie, FL 34653 

Re: Public Service Commission - Proposed Agency Reform 

Dear Mr. Fasano: 

We read where you are proposing various reforms of the Public Service Commission 
(PSC). Hernando County would like to recount some ofour recent experiences involving the 
PSC as it pertains to their water and wastewater regulatory division. 

Last November, Hernando County was alerted pursuant to a telephone call from the 
Pasco County Attorney's Office of a pending Application for Original Certificates for 
Proposed Water and Wastewater System and Requestfor Initial Rates and Charges filed by 
Skyland Utilities, LLC. After reviewing Skyland's Application, our Board of County 
Commissioners authorized staff to file an Objection with the PSC. A copy of the County's 
Objection is attached. Pasco County filed its own Objection based on similar grounds (also 
attached). 

1. PSC's Mind-set! A&ency Culture: In connection with the above application, 
this Office recently reviewed numerous Final Orders issued by the PSC regarding Section 
367.045 certification of water and wastewater utilities. The common thread in all of these 
Final Orders - although weI1 crafted by PSC in"house legal staff-was the lengths that PSC 
would go to in order to rule in favor of approving PSC jurisdiction over the strenuous 
objections of the affected county governments. To date, we have yet to find a Final Order 
in which the local county government has defeated the PSC's finding of jurisdiction in a 
water/wastewater case. As you are aware from the Tampa Bay water wars, water is a very 
valuable commodity to local government and plays a significant role in how and where new 
growth may occur. 



Spec ifically here, Sky land has no current uti) ity operation in either Hernando or Pasco 
Counties. Skyland, in its application, set forth a five-year development plan of starting a 
water/wastewater utility in Hernando County wherein Skyland anticipates serving 
approximately 155 new residential customers during the first five or six year period. 
Skyland's application advises that Skyland will have future phases of development and at 
some future phase of development - not yet planned or designed - there will be a physical 
interconnection of pipes which will transverse Pasco and Hernando Counties. It is this 
"purported" future transversing of physical water pipes across county lines that allegedly 
gives the PSC jurisdiction under § 367.171 (7), Fla. Stat. However, no matter how 
speCUlative a utility applicant's future promise to transverse water pipes across county 
boundaries may be, the PSC appears to have an entrenched mind-set to grant PSC jurisdiction 
and regulation over such speculative inter-county utilities notwithstanding whatever 
objections local governments may raise. [Hernando County notes that it has filed a Motion 
to Dismiss with the PSC based upon this argument; however, bear no illusions about our 
ability to overcome the PSC's self serving mind-set and, thus, will ultimately will have to 
waste taxpayer doUars by resorting to the appellate court for potential relief.] 

Furthermore, Hernando County believes that the PSC's mind-set is both top-to-bottom 
and bottom-to-top. After the undersigned attended an informal post-filing conference in the 
PSC's Tallahassee offices, the undersigned was left with the distinct "perception" that PSC 
Staff assigned to the Skyland application had already made up their minds to recommend 
approval ofSkyland's application to the Commission and that the objections filed by Pasco 
County, Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District, Hernando County 
Utility Regulatory Authority, the City ofBrooksville, and certain citizen groups from Pasco 
were inconveniences (although the undersigned cannot point to one specific statement made, 
this perceived mind-set by the PSC staff is based on many years as a practicing attorney in 
both the public and private sectors and as a former elected public official for 14 years). 

Accordingly, we ask that any legislative reform address the PSC's mind-set or culture 
of operation, at least as it pertains to their water and wastewater division. 

2. Loca) Government Comprehensive Plans: As you are aware, local 
governments must adopt and then abide by their adopted comprehensive plans. Chapter 163, 
Part II, Fla. Stat., dictates that no development permit may be issued that is inconsistent with 
the local government's adopted comprehensive plan. § 163.3194(1 )(a), Fla. Stat. ("After a 
comprehensive plan ... has been adopted in conformity with this act, an development 
undertaken by, and all actions taken in regard to development orders by, governmental 
agencies in regard to land covered by such plan or element shall be consistent with such 
plan or element as adopted."); Lake Rosa v. Board ofCounty Commissioners, 911 So.2d 206, 
209 (Fla. 5th DCA 2005) ("compliance with a comprehensive plan by governmental 
agencies regarding issuance of development orders, such as building permits, ~ 
mandatory"), rev. denied, 928 So.2d 334 (Fla. 2006). However, notwithstanding this 
dictate, the PSC has carved out an exception for themselves when it comes to siting water 
and wastewater utilities. Section 367 .04S(S)(b), Fla. Stat. provides that if an objection has 
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been timely made "the [PSC] commij'sion shall consider, but is not hound hJ?,. lite local 
compreltelts;ve plan oftI,e county or municipality." (Emphasis added). 

Again, when the undersigned met with the PSC staff assigned to the Skyland 
application, they appearedto downplay the Department ofCommunity Affairs's finding that 
Skyland's proposed utility was inconsistent with the adopted comprehensive plans of 
Hernando County and Pasco County. A copy of DCA's letter is attached. 

Hernando County, for itself and probably many other counties and municipalities, 
respectfully requests that § 367.045(5)(b), Fla. Stat., be amended so that the PSC has to play 
by the same rules as local governments when it comes to an adopted local government 
comprehensive plan. 

3. Florida Administrative Procedures Act: Ilernando County suggests that the 
Florida Division of Administrative Hearings assume a more active role in hearing and 
deciding disputes in § 367.045 water/wastewater certification hearings where the initial issue 
is whether cel'titication should be granted over the objection of the local government or 
whether PSC has proper jurisdiction. This will go a long way in putting local governments 
back on a level playing field. 

We humbly thank you in advance for any assistance you can give us. Please do not 
hesitate to call or email me if you have any questions or comments. 

S~~lIY, 

l,I(dk 

Assistant County Attorney 

cc: 	 Honorable David Russell, Chairman, Board of County Commissioners 
Honorable Rose Rocco, Vice-Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners 
Honorable John Druzbick, Second Vice-Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners 
Honorable James Adkins, Member, Board of County Commissioners 
Honorable Jeff Stabins, Member, Board of County Commissioners 
David Hamilton, County Administrator, Hernando County 
Joseph Staph, Utilities Director, Hernando County 
Chuck Lewis, Deputy Utilities Director, IIernalldo County 
Ron Pianta, AICP, Planning Director, Hernando County 
Garth Coller, County Attorney, Hernando County 
Jon Jouben, Assistant County Attorney, Hernando County 
Joseph Richards, Senior Assistant County Attorney, Pasco County 
Michael Vente, Staff to Senator Fasano 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 20093:51 PM 

To: 'Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com' 

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Amended Certificate of Service: City of Brooksville's Leave to Amend (Orig filed 12/15/2009) 

Attachments: 00184340.DOC 

DcaI' Mr. McAteer: 

We are in receipt of your filing below. Per the Commission's e-ITling requirements, the e-mail message transmitting the 
document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore. documents contained within the text of an e-mail 
transmission will not be considcr..:;d fikd. 

Please note that any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, 
and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. 

The link to the Commission's c-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 

hHp:II\V\Vw!Q~~.&t(lte.fl.usLqoQkets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for fil ing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Ruth Nettles FPSC, CLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
Commission Deputy Clerk II _Administrative~rties_Coasamer 
Office of Commission Clerk OOCUMENT N'o~ \ \37,3' (') ~ 850-413-6770 

DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Derrill McAteer [mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com] 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 20093:32 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: Amended Certificate of Service: City of Brooksville's Leave to Amend (Orig filed 12/15/2009) 


Case No: 090478-WS 

Length: One (1) Page 

Attached please find an amended Certificate of Service for the City of Brooksville's Motion for Leave to Amend Objection, 
originally filed December 15, 2009 in the above referenced case. The following attorney's name has been added to the attached 
amended Certificate of Service, which was omitted via scrivener's error. 

John L. Wharton, Esq. 

Rose, Sundstrom/ & Bentley, LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 

Tallahassee/ Flo 32301 


Mr. Wharton has been served with a compy of the Motion for Leave to Amend on December 17, 2009 by email and regular mail. 

12/17/2009 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com
mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Submitted by: 

Derrill L. McAteer, Esq. 

Hogan Law Firm 

20 S. Broad Street 

Brooksville, FL 34601 


Phone (352) 799-8423 

Fax (352) 799-8294 


Email: clerriJI@OQgan1awfirrn,c:.o.rn 

12117/2009 


mailto:clerriJI@OQgan1awfirrn,c:.o.rn
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Marguerite McLean "~~~.~-~~"'''.''''''~'''''''-''''.'''_''_._''''''". ~, .. cl_ YC)&-=,W~ ......... 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 1 :40 PM 

To: 'Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com' 

Subject: FW: Reference: Case No 090478-WS 	 DOCUMENT NO. DATE 
Attachments: _1215104504_001.pdf 113~3-c:fj I~, IS/.Q:1 

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Dear Mr. McAteer: 

We are in receipt of your e-filing listed below. Please note that per Commission e-filing requirements, the e-mail 
message to which the document is attached shall include specific information, as noted below, that was not included in 
your e-filing. 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents 
contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 

• 	Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate of 
service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate 
attachment to the e-mail. 

• 	The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order listed: 
a. 	 The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic 

filing, 
b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an eXisting docket, 
c. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed, 
d. 	 The total number of pages in each attached document., and 
e. 	 A brief but complete description of each attached document. 

A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/~-:: 
filin9.§L 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: Derrill McAteer [mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 10:58 AM 
To: Fllings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: Reference: Case No 090478-W5 

Attached please find a Motion for leave to Amend Objection from the City of Brooksville concerning the above referenced matter 

1211512009 

mailto:Fllings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets
mailto:Derrill@hoganlawfirm.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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DATE: 	 December 2, 2009 

TO: 	 Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 	 Caroline Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090478-WS - Application for original certificates for proposed water 
and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco Counties, and request for initial 
rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC. 

Please place the attached document in the correspondence (parties and interested persons) side of 
the above-referenced docket file. Thank you. 
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Caroline Klancke 

Subject: Hernando County 

From: Coultas, Charles [mailto:Charles.Coultas@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, November 20,20092:10 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Hernando County 

Hello, 

I am with the FDEP Water Supply Restoration Program. We deal with contaminated potable wells in 
Florida. There are 200 or so contaminated potable private wells south of Brooksville that we are 
dealing with. We talked to Hernando County Utilities but they were not interested in extending their 
water mains into this area (we could not afford to pay for the extension). 

There was an article about Skyland Utilities planning/requesting to develop a water service area in 
Hernando County. I found the information below on your web page. Do you think this project could 
go through? Do you have a map ofthe area they want to serve? 

Thank you, 

Charles Coultas 

850-245-8369 

090478-WS OCT 162009 PROGMOD B.L(a} 

COMPANY: Skyland Utilities. LLC (WS936) 

OPR-ECR Ap,£Jication for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system,

OCR-N/A in Hernando and Pasco Counties. and request for initial rates and charges. by

S/C"'()CL Skyland Utilities. LLC. 


The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W 
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality ofservices provided to you. 
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality ofservice you received. Simply click on this IinKtQ.t/]~jJEe 
Customer Surve!i.. Thank you in advance for completing the survey. 

12/112009 


mailto:mailto:Charles.Coultas@dep.state.fl.us
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Case No.:090478-WS 
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THE CITY OF BROOKSVILLE'S OBJECTION TO APPLICATION OF 

SKYLAND UTILITIES, LLC 


AND REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 


1. The City of Brooksville, an incorporated municipality located within the 
boundaries ofHernando County, Florida ("Brooksville"), pursuant to Sections 367.045 
and 365.171, Florida Statutes and Rule 25-30.031, Florida Administrative Code, hereby 
files its Objection to the Application for Original Certificates for Proposed Water and 
Wastewater System and Request for Initial Rates and Charges filed by Skyland Utilities, 
LLC (the "Application"). 

2. Brooksville further requests that a formal administrative hearing be held 

on the Application in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. 


3. Brooksville hereby attaches as Exhibit "A",joins in and incorpomtes by 
reference as if stated herein in haec verba Hernando County's Objection to Application 
of Skyland Utilities, LLC and Request for Fonnal Administrative Hearing ("Hernando' s 
Objection"), specifically those provisions relevant or applicable to Brooksville, including, 
but not limited to, Identifying the Parties, The Total Proposed Utility Territory, The 
Proposed Utility Area within the boundaries ofHernando County, The Proposed Utility 
Operation, the Funding ofthe Proposed Utility Operation, the Technical Experience of 
Skyland to Operate the Proposed Utility and other provisi~ns stated therein as applicable. 

4. Brooksville also objects to the noticing ofthis matter as no notice was sent 
to a City ofBrooksville official or the City's acting counsel, the Hogan Law Firm (the 
undersigned). The Hogan Law Finn was notified ofthis issue by the Hernando County 
Attorney's office on November 12,2009, and was denied an extension of time to object 
on November 13, 2009 by the Public Service Commission. This objection was due on 
Sunday, November 15, 2009. 

5. Brooksville requests the same "Relief Requested" in Section V of 
Hernando's Objection as incorporated herein. 

e.fi I."~ 6. The City Limits ofBrooksville are within five (5) miles ofthe proposed 
. utility's service area as described in the Application, so Brooksville has standing to bring 

JI30t o1 
D VrJ· 
~ {00179221} 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 

UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERA1E A WA1ER 

AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN Case No.: 090478·WS 

HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 

FLORIDA 


--------------------~{ 
HERNANDO COUNTY'S OBJECfION TO APPLICATION OF 


SKYLAND UTILITIES, LLC AND 

REQUEST FOR FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING 


Hernando County, a political subdivision of the State ofFlorida, through counsel 

and pursuant to §§ 367.045, 365.171, Fla. Stat, and Rule 25 w 30.031, Fla. Admin. Code, 

hereby files its Objection to the Applicatlonfor Original Certificatesfor Proposed Water 

and Wastewater System and Requestfor Initial Rates and Charges ("Application")! filed 

with the Public Service Commission (Cl~n) by Applicant, Skyland Utilities, LLC 

("Skyland"). 

Pursuant to § 367.045(4), Fla. Stat, Hernando County, a governmental authority, 

further requests that a formal administrative hearing be held on this Application in 

accordance with §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat. 

1{ The Application will be referred to as nAppe at p. _" and the page number(s) shall 
correspond to the page number(s) ofthe Application as found online at the PSC's online Docket 
in this matter {http://ww:W.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/cmsldocketList.aspx?docketType=openWater). 
Parenthesized materlal after App. at p. _ will describe the document or exhibit. 

Hernando County's Objection to Application of Skyland Utltltles. LtC and Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 
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I. KEY FACTS 

A. The Parties 

1. Hernando County is a political subdivision ofthe State ofFlorida in 

accordance with Art. VIII. § 1, FLA. CONST., and Chapter 125, Florida Statutes. 

Hernando County has adopted laws regarding the regulation of land use, water and 

wastewater. Hernando County is a non-jurisdictional county for purposes of Chapter 367, 

Fla. Stat 

2. Skyland is the entity that has filed the subject Application. App. at p. 1 et 

seq. According to the Florida Department ofState, Division ofCorporation's website, 

Skyland filed its formation papers on or about June 11, 2009. 

3. Skyland is a wholly owned subsidiary ofEvans Utilities Company, Inc. 

App. at p.6 (Application at p. 2); and App. at p. 32 (Application, Exhibit I). 

4. In tum, Evans Utilities Company, Inc. is wholly owned by Evans Properties, 

Inc. App. at p. 32 (Application, Exhibit I). 

5. Evans Properties, Inc. ("~") owns all of the land inside of the service 

boundaries ofthe proposed utility. App. at p. 17 (Application, Exhibit A at 12). 

6. Evans and Skyland are affiliated/related entities. App. at 17 (Application, 

Exhibit A at , 2). 

7. To sum up their inter-relationships in their own words: "Evans owns and 

controls Evans Utilities Company, Inc., which owns and controls 100% ofthe [Skyland 

Hernando County's Objection to Application ofSkyland UtlUtles, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 
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Utilities, LLC] Utility and is the sole managing member of the Utility,II App. at p. 591 

(Application, Appendix - Funding Agreement at p. 1). As described later$ Evans will be 

providing the land for the Utility's operations and will be providing all ofthe funding for 

the proposed Utility. 

B. The Total Proposed Utility Territory 

8. All ofthe land owned by Evans as specifically referenced in the subject 

Application shall hereinafter be referred to as the "Land" or the "Total Proposed Utility 

Territory" as these tenns may be used interchangeably. The portion ofthe Land situated 

in Hernando County shall be referred to as the "Prol2Qsed Hernando !lolit)' Territ01ytl and 

the portion ofthe.Land situated in Pasco County shall be referred to as the "Proposed 

Easeo Utility Territory". 

9. The Total Proposed Utility Territory consists ofapproximately 4,089 acres. 

App. at p. 62 (Application, Appendix - Development Phases - Draft) and is situated 

primarily in rural northeastern Pasco County and rural southeastern Hernando County. 

10. A portion oftha Land will be leased from Evans to Skyland so that Skyland 

can conduct its utility operations. "Skyland will not own any ofthe land where the 

Utility's water facilities will be located. Instead, the Utility will lease the land from the 

Landowner, Evans Properties, Inc.n App. at 26 (Application, Exhibit E). Similarly, 

"Skyland will not own any ofthe land where the Utility$s wastewater facilities wilrbe 

Hernando County's Objection to Application of Skyland Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 

PBe Doeket No. 090478 - Page 3 of23 




located. Instead the Utility wil11ease the land from the Landowner, Evans Properties, 


Inc." App. at 31 (Application, Exhibit H). 


11. An executed Water Lease Agreement between Evans and Skyland dated 

October I, 2009 is attached to the Application. App. at pp. 556-569 (Application, 

Appendix - Water Lease Agreement). The lease was signed by Ronald L. Evans, as 

President ofEvans Properties, Inc., and counter-signed by Ronald L. Evans, as Manager, 

Skyland Utilities, LLC. App. at 567 (Id). A similar agreement dated October 1,2009 is 

also provided for wastewater facilities. App. at pp. 578-590 (Application, Appendix ­

Wastewater Lease Agreement). 

c. The Proposed Hernando Utility Territory 

12. The Proposed Hernando Utility Territory consists ofapproximately 791 

acres. App. at p. 62 (Application, Appendix - Development Phases - Draft). 

13. With the exception ofone small area designated 'Conservation,' all ofthe 

Proposed Hernando Utility Territory is designated 'Rural' on the Future Land Use Map 

("FLUM") ofHemando County's adopted Comprehensive Plan ("Comp Plan"). App. at 

p. 19 (Application, Exhibit B at, 4). 

14. Pursuant to the Comp Plan, the only uses allowed under the 'Rural' FLUM 

designation are: agricultural, agricultural commercial, recreation, and residential 

development with densities no greater than 1unit per 10 acres, except in designated 

preexisting rural communities. (Comp Plan, Section D). 

Hernando County's ObjectlGn tG AppUeatfon of Skyland Utilities, Ltc and Request for Formal Administrative Hearlnl 
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

described in this application." App. at 17 (Application, Exhibit A at, I). 

16. Specifically, as part ofits proposed operations, Skyland indicated that it is 

"also conSidering sellfng bulk water." App. at 620 (Application, Appendix - Skyland 

Utilities, LLC Cos~ ofService Study) (emphasis added). 

17. The proposed utility operation is planned over five phases. App. at p. 17 

(Application, Exhibit A at, 3); and see App. at 610 (Application, Appendix - Skyland 

Utilities, LLC Cost ofService Study). 

a> Phase 1 

18. Wastewater treatment and disposal for Phase 1"will be pre-engineered 

wastewater treatment plants utilizing an extended aerationIMLE treatment process with 

percolation ponds." App. at p. 9 (Application at p. 5). However, Skyland states that 

cell/lte/ull extent oftreatmen! required/or future Phases has notyet been determined!' 

ld. (emphasis added). 

19. According to Skyland's Application: 

"In Hernando County, Phase 1utility services are planned for 1D 2 [see 
Map, App. at 62] that can serve the equivalent ofdeveloping the 
approximately 349 acres with an allowed density of I dwelling unit per 10 
acres or approximately 35 BRCs [Equivalent Residential Connections]. 

Hernando County's Objection to Applillation ofSk1laod Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 
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Potable water service will be provided by modifying an existing well. The 
existing structures will continue to utilize on-site septic systems while the 
remaining 33 ERCs wastewater service will be provided by the use of a 
low-pressure wastewater collection system and a. 10,000 gallon per day 
(gpd) wastewater package plant utilizing Extended Aeration (EA)/Modifled 
Ludzack~Bttinger (l\fLE) treatment for nitrogen removal." 

App. at p. 21 (Application, Exhibit C at, 1); and see App. at pp. 28-29 (Application, 

Exhibit F, Types ofTreatment and Capabilities ofFacilities). 

20. Skyland projects that the "[n]eed for Phase I utility services are anticipated 

to occur from 2010 to 2015, with 80% capacity reached in 2015. For this filing 2015 will 

be the Test Year." App. at 23 (Application, Exhibit D at ~ 2). 

21. Reuse ofeffluent is not part ofPhase 1. App. at 30 (Application, Exhibit 

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

{Application, Appendix - Skyland Utilities, LLC Cost ofService Study at p. I}. 

23. It is noted by Skyland - that as ofthe time offIling of its Application-

C'there were not appropriate power sources from Florida Power &Light (FP&L) to run the 

water and wastewater facilities" and that discussions with FP&L were ongoing. App. at 

611 (Application, Appendix - Skyland Utilities. LLC Cost afService Study at p. 2). 

, 

Hernando COUlItytS Objection fo Application ofSkyllllld UtIlities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 

PSC Docket No. 090478 - Page 6 of23 




(itl Future Phases. 

24. "The future phases will begin upon the completion ofPhase 1." App. at 23 

(Application, Exhibit D at , 2). 

25. However, according to the Application, "Phases II through V have not been 

conceptually designed at this time ...." App. at 23 (Application, Exhibit D at 'I 2). 

Similarly, the Cost ofServtce StutiyJ which is aportion ofthe Application, states: 

"It is anticipated that the future phases wilt be utilized in the order indicated 
on the proposed service area map in Appendix I and as discussed in more 
detail in Exhibit A. There have been no conceptual plans developed as 
olthls time for future development phases. Where units and/or 
consumption have been assumed in future phases in this filing, the 
maximum pennitted dwelling units have been used without consideration of 
any restrictive issues." 

App. at 610 (Application, Appendix - Skyland Utilities, LLC Cost of8ervice Study at p. 

1 ) (emphasis added). 

(itt) Future Phases - Phvslcal Interconnection Traversing Hernando and Pasco Counties 

26. Finally, "[p]hysical interconnections will occur that traverse county lines 

[between Hernando and Pasco Counties] during future phases.') App. at p. 22 

(Application, Exhibit Cat, 1, last sentence). 

27. It is further noted that the two contiguous parcels that are owned by Evans 

and which "could" connect Hernando and Pasco Counties are not planned for any 

development as part ofPhase I. See App. at 62 (Application, Appendix - Development 

Phases - Drqft) (Map depicting parcels owned) and referencing text. 

Hernando County'. ObJectfon to Application ofSkyland Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 
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E. Funding the Proposed Utility Operation 

28. Evans will "provide the Utility with the funding necessary to build and 


operate the Utility Systein." App. at 32 (Application, Exhibit I, at, 2); App. at 35 


(Application. Exhibit K); and see App. at 591 (Application. Appendix - Funding 


Agreement). 


29. However, Skyland freely states in its Application that "Skyland has not yet 

begun operations and thus does not have a detailed balance sheet, a statement offmancial 

condition, or an operating statement." App. at 34 (Application, Exhibit 1). 

F. Technical Experience of Skyland to Operate the Proposed Utility 

30. According to the Application: "The related landowner, Evans, owns all of 

the land and has overseen all ofthe water resources within the proposed service territory. 

Evans has vast experience in water management through its agricultural oversight ..•." 

App. at 32 (Application, Exhibit I at, 3). However, notably absent from the Application 

is any experience ofEvans or Skyland in running a proposed multi~county 'utility 

system'. Insteadf "Evans will contract the day-to-day operations ofthe Utility System to a 

qualified company." App. at 33 (Id). 

G. Notice 

31. This matter was not 'flagged' by staff for Hernando County until receiving 

telephone notification of this Application from Pasco County. It appears that a copy of 

the 'required' notice was sent to the Clerk's Office without cover letter. No 

Hernando Countyts ObJeetlon to AppHeatioD ofSkylalld Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Admlllistratlv6 Hearing 
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individualized notice - even as a courtesy ifnot statutorily required - was provided to 

David Hamilton, the County Administrator, Joseph Stapf, the County Utilities Director, or 

Garth Coller, the County Attorney. By all actions to date, it appears, perhaps, that 

Skyland was hoping that its Applioation would stay off of Hemando County's radar 

screen until the thirty-day objection period had expired. 

H. Hernando County's Comprehensive Plan - Relevant Objectives and Policies 

32. The following goals, objectives and policies ofHemando Countyts Comp 

Plan are relevant to the subject Application: 

Chapter 1: Future Land Use 

POLICY l.OlB(6): 	 Allow new development within the Rural Land Use Category which 
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

POLICY 1.01B(7): The County shall establish a procedure to evaluate the potential 
conversion ofagricultural lands to non-agricultural uses which 
incorporate a site assessment process that considers the following: 

a. Adjacent land uses; 

"b. Viability ofadjacent parcels for continued or future 
agricultural use; 

c. Compatibility ofproposed use with existing land 
charaoteristics; 

d. Comprehensive development plans; 

e. Available infrastructure; 

Hernando County's Objection to Application ofSkyland UtiJItfes. LLC Bnd Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 
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f. Viability ofthe subject site including soils 

POLICY 1.01T(l): 	Limit the potential for urban sprawl by establishing services in areas 
adjacent to ooncentrated growth. 

POLICY LOIT(2): 	 Provide infrastructure for future development within areas offa.cility 
availability and investment in acoordance with long range plans by 
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
Use Map. The County may manage the timing ofinftastructure 
availability within these areas to influence the timing and location of 
development. 

POLICY 1.01T(4): 	 Hernando County shall discourage the urban sprawl development 
pattern characterized as functionally unrelated to or integrated with 
other surrounding development. The following are representative 
characteristics ofthe urban sprawl development pattem: 

a. Leap frog development which is not contiguous to, or in close 
proximity to, existing urban infrastructure which requires 
costly publio investments to provide sucb urban services for 
development 

b. Linear or strip development that expands along major 
roadways beyond urban infrastructure causing the degradation 
ofroadway capacity and incompatibility of adjoining land 
uses. 

c. Single dimensional development lacking supportive services. 

POLICY 1.01T(8): 	 Planning for water and sewer facilities will be consistent with the 
areas planned for urban development and designated on the Future 
Land Use Map. 

OBJECTIVE 1.01U PROVIDE FOR TIm DEVELOPMENT OF MECHANISMS TO 
LOCATE PUBLIC FACILITIES IN SUCH AMANNER AS TO 
EFFECTIVELY AND EFFICIENTLY SERVE EXISTING AND 

Hernando County's Objection to Application ofSkyland Utilities, LLC and Request for Formal Administrati,.e Hearing 
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PROJECTED DEVELOPMENT AND MlNIMIZE THE 
FACILITIES' IMPACT ON NEARBY NATURAL RESOURCES 
AND EXISTING LAND USES. 

POLICY 1.01U(I): 	The location ofmf\jor public facilities shall be approved only after 
adequate opportunity has been provided for public review and 
comment. 

POLICY 1.0IU(2): 	As part ofthe m~or public facility locational review process, a 
statement of impact shall be prepared for new facilities describing 
the current condition ofadjacent natural resources and land uses, the 
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
ANNUALLY WHICH EVALUATES THE DEMANDS AND 
SUPPLY OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES AND 
ESTABLISHES CRITERIA AND COSTS FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF SERVICE AREAS WHICH DISCOURAGES 
URBAN SPRAWL.· 

POLICY 4.01A(2): 	The County will initiate the construction ofwastewater treatment 
facilities based on the Wastewater Service Plan as required in 
Objective 4.0IA. 

POLICY 4.01A(S): 	All future wastewater collection and treatment systems within 
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

OBJECTIVE 4.11G THE COUNTY SHALL PLAN FOR BUILDING NEW WATER 
. 	 SUPPLY FACILITIES OVER AT LEAST A TEN YEAR 

PLANNING PERIOD AS NECESSARY TO SERVE EXISTING 
AND NEW DEVELOPMENT. 

Hernando County's Objection to Application ofSkyland Utilities, LLC aod Request for Formal Administrative Hearing 
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POLICY 4.11G(1): 	The County shall utilize the following work plan in meeting this 

objective: 


a) 	 The Hernando County Ut11ities Department or other 
appropriate agency shall prepare, and update as necessary, 
water supply plans to project and meet the needs ofexisting 
and new development within the urban growth. areas 
designated by the Residential, Commercial, Industrial, and 
Planned Development District categories on the Future Land 
Use Map. 

b) 	 The Water Resouroes Assessment Project (WRAP) model will 
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
a regional water supply plan be adopted for that portion ofthe 
district which includes Hernando County. 

e) 	 The demands ofnatural systems will be considered. 

f) 	 Water supply planning conducted by the County will utilize a 
public partioipation process. 

POLICY 4.11G(2): 	Water supply plans developed and updated hereunder, along with the 
adopted Capital Improvement Plan, shall be utilized to guide the 
location and timing of land development requiring potable water 
service. 

POLICY 4.l3A(I): 	Public Facility Zoning Approval shall be required prior to the 
construction ofany major potable water well fields to review the 
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impacts on surrounding and proposed land uses and the aquifer and 
require mitigation ofsignificant negative impacts. 

POLICY 4.13A(4): 	With the exception ofcities within Hernando County, the County 
will be the sole franchiser ofwater production or supply. 

POLICY 4.13B(6): 	Hernando County shall provide for the development ofwater 
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
District to protect the water resources ofthe citizens ofHernando 
County. 

IL GOVERNING LAW 

33. This matter is governed by Chapters 120, 125,163 (part II), and 367, Fla. 

Stat., Rule Chapters 25-22 and 25-30, Fla. Admin. Code, Florida decisional law, and 

established principles ofstatutory interpretation. 

m. OBJECTIONS TO APPLICATION OF THE PROPOSED UTILITY 

34. Paragraphs 1 thru 33 above are incorporated herein by reference as lffully 

set forth herein. 

A. Siting of Skyland Utility Where Proposed in Hernando County is 
Inconsistent with Hernando County's Ado.pted Comprehensive PJan 

The Proposed Hernando County Utility Territory is in a rural and largely 

undeveloped region oftb"e County. The siting of a public water andlor wastewater utility 

system in this region violates the 'Rural' FLUM designation assigned to the Evans' 

properties. 
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Additionally. the proposed Utility violates numerous other objectives and policies 

ofthe Comp Plan as listed in Section lH. above, without limitation. 

B. Proposed Utility wUl be in Competition with andlor Duplication 
of an Existing Utility Operated by Hernando County Water and Sewer District 

Currently, the Proposed Hernando Utility Territory is wholly within the service 

distriot ofthe Hernando County Water and Sewer District (,'HCWSn"). HCWSD is 

governed by the locally elected Board ofCounty Conunissioners, apublic body politic. 

The geographic service area and jurisdiction ofHCWSD is clearly established and 

codified at Chapter 28 ofthe Hernando County ofOrdinances. 

Conversely, Skyland has not adequately demonstrated that its current needs over 

the next six year planning horizon (this was the time period it used in its Application and 

Skyland Utilities, UC Cost ofService Study) could not be satisfied by HCWSn and/or 

existing permitting policies for private wells, septic and package treatment plant systems. 

C. Approving the Proposed Utility is :r.«lI in the Public Interest 

First, just based on the four comers ofthe Application, the proposed utility cannot 

be cost effective or efficient by providing centralized utility service to houses with a 

density of less than one unit per ten (10) acres and to non-contiguous parcels. Ofthe 791 

acres in Hernando owned by Evans, Skyland proposes only approximately 155 

connections in the first five or six years ofoperations. Public interest is promoted by cost 

effective and efficient utility systems. Public interest is nm served ifpersons residing in a 

certain geographic area ofthe county, i.e. southeastern Hernando County, who are 
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subjected to the future jurisdiction of the proposed Utility must pay higher water and 

wastewater rates due to lack of cost effectiveness, inefficiency, lack ofeconomies ofscale 

andlorthe inexperience ofthe owner. (See fucts set forth in Sections I.D, I.E and I.F, 

supra). 

Second, the Proposed Hernando Utility Territory is wholly within the service 

district of the HCWSD, therefore, it is!l.Qt in the public interest to duplioate or overlap 

utility service providers. 

Third, as previously stated, it is l1Qt in the public interest to violate the goals, 

objectives and policies ofHemando County's adopted Comp Plan. 

Fourth, it is nQi in the public interest to promote "urban sprawl" by encouraging 

new development and growth to occur prematurely in an area that is presently rural and 

largely undeveloped and without proper planning and infrastructure in place including 

roads, utility network, urbanized services and adequate electric power, without limitation. 

The presence ofcentralized water and sewer would encourage other development to occur 

in a leap frog and unplanned manner. 

Fifth, it is W2t in the public interest to delete or reduce the service territory ofthe 

Hernando County Water and Sewer District ifthe geographic area being deleted was 

contemplated as being served in connection with bonds that have been issued or planned 

and the potential impact to the bondholders resulting from diminution ofthe secured 

interests. 
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Sixth. the public is cUtTently served by an elected group ofpublic officials who 

oversees HCWSD and they have local input into rates and regulations. It is nQi in the 

public interest to reassign a rural geographic segment ofHernando County to a private 

utility - with no known utility experience - to provide service. Especially since there has 

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

Lastly. adequate potable water supply is an important and valuable commodity to 

Hernando County and its residents. The possibility ofthis commodity being sold in bulk 

and pumped out ofHemando County violates the public interests ofHernando County 

and its residents and violates the doctrine of'local sources first'. (See facts set forth is 

Sections I.D, I.E and I.F, supra). 

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

same entity that will be fundin$ Skyland. (See facts set forth in Section I.B and I.E., 

supra). Chapter 367 defines 'Utility' to mean U a water or wastewater utility .•. who is 

providing, or proposes to provide, water or wastewater service to the publio for 

compensation:' § 367.021(13), Fla. Stat. (emphasis added). The tenn "for 
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compensation" also begs the question as to who is paying whom when one examines the 

inter-relationships between Evans Properties, Ino., Evans Utilities, Inc. and Skyland 

Utilities, LtC. In this regards, it is noted that the proposed Funding Agreement (App. at 

p. 591) was signed by Ronald t. Evans, as President ofEvans Properties, Inc., and 

counterNsigned'by Ronald L. Evans, as Manager, Skyland Utilities, LLC. Accordingly, 

the tenn "the publio" envisions a broader base than oneself(or a closely related/affiliated 

entity or alter ego) and "for compensation" envisions something more than shifting 

balance sheets among related entities. Skyland has llQt adequately demonstrated that it 

will be serving the "the public" "for compensation". 

E. 	Mere Speculation to Provide CrossNCounty Service does Not Constitute 
"TransversiDg" for purposes of § 367.171(7), Fla. Stat. - PSC Lacks 
Jurisdiction over Hernando County, a Non-Jurisdictional County 

As explained in Hernando County's Motion to Dismiss dated November 13, 2009 

as separately filed in this matter (the content and arguments contained therein are 

incorporated into this pleading by reference as if fully set forth herein), the PSC lacks 

jurisdiction to 'grant the relief requested in Skyland's App1ication. No infrastructure 

owned or controlled by Skyland currently traverses any border between Hernando County 

and Pasco County. The actual existence - and transversing - ofsuch infrastructure is a 

prerequisite to the exercise ofjurisdietion by the PSC over a water or wastewater utility 

situated in anon-jllrisdictional county. 
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Moreover, the actual transversing ofUnes between Hernando and Pasco Counties 

is extremely specu1atiye including when and how it might occur. Skyland admits in its 

application that no planning, design or exact timing has been planned for future phases 

(see facts set forth in Section I.D., supra). Skyland further admits that any transversing of 

county bOWldaries will not occur until some future phase. [d. Surely the PSC should not 

use the weight ofthe State to override Hernando County's primaryjurisdiction based 

upon the mere recitation ofSkyland that it intends to transverse County lines at some 

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

Commission, 685 So.2d 48,51-52 (FIa. 5tlJ DCA 1996), 

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
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Application, then Hernando County makes demand for a formal administrative 

proceeding in accordance with §§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat. 

A. 	 The affected agency is the Florida Public Service Commission. 

B. The name. address and telephone number ofthe Applicant, Skyland 

Utilities, LLC, is set forth in the Application. App. at 1 et seq. The name address of 

Hernando County and other parties entitled to notice are set forth in the signature block 

and certificate ofservice at the end ofthis document. 

C,. 	 Petitioner, Hernando County, received notice as described in Section I.G. 

D. In the event that the PSC does not dismiss, or summarily deny, Skyland's 

Application, then the following issues ofmaterial fact are indispute: 

(i) 	 Whether Skyland's Application comports with all ofthe 

requirements set forth in § 367.045, Fla. Stat. and Rule 25.30.033, 

Fla. Admin. Code; 

(ii) 	 Whether the siting ofthe Utility where proposed by Skyland will 

violate Hernando County's adopted Comprehensive Plan; 

(iii) 	 Whether the siting ofthe Utility where proposed by Skyland will 

encourage "urban sprawl" in southeastern Hernando County; 

(iv) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will compete with andlor 

duplicate the services ofthe Hernando County Wafer and Sewer 

District; 
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(v) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland is in the Public Interest or, 

in the alternative, whether the proposed Utility violates the Publio 

Interest; 

(vi) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will impact any existing or 

contemplated bond as issued by Hernando County and/or the 

Hernando County Water and Sewer District; 

(vii) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will be serving ~Ithe publicI) 

for purposes ofChapter 367, Fla. Stat., if the provider and intended 

user are related or affiliated entities or alter egos; 

(ix) 	 Whether the Utility proposed by Skyland will be operating "for 

compensation" for purposes ofChapter 367, Fla. Stat., ifthe 

provider and intended user are related or affiliated entities or alter 

egos; 

(x) 	 Whether an applioant's mere statement ofIntent to "transverse" pipes 

aoross county lines at some undefmed point in the future - in 

conneotion with some future Phase ofdevelopment not yet 

conceptualized, planned or designed - is sufficient for the Public 

Service Commission to usurp the jurisdiction ofa sovereign non-

jurisdictional county under the guise of § 367.171(7), Fla. Stat.; and, 
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(xi) 	 All disputed issues ofmaterial fact timely raised by Pasco County 

and any other objeotor to this proceeding. 

E. Hernando County restates and incorporates by reference, as ultimate facts, 

all facts and matters set forth in Section I above (paragraphs 1 thru 32) as if fully set forth 

herein. 

F. This matter is governed by Chapters 120, 125, 163 (part II) and 367, Fla. 

Stat., Rule Chapters 25-22 and 25-30, Fla. Admin. Code, Florida decisional Jaw, and 

established principles ofstatutory interpretation. 

O. 	 Petitioner, Hernando County, seeks the reliefrequested immediately below. 

V. 	 RELIEF REQUESTED 

WHEREFORE, Hernando County prays for the entry ofan Order: 

1. 	 Dismissing Skyland'8 Applicationfor Original Certificates for Proposed 

Water and Wastewater System and Requestfor Initial Rates and Charges 

for lack ofjurisdiction pursuant to § 367.171, Fla. Stat.; or, 

2. 	 Alternatively, ifjurlsdiction is rendered, deny the Application; Of, 

3. 	 Ifthe PSC will not dismiss or summarily deny the Application, then PSC is 

requested to refer this matter to fonnal administrative hearing pursuant to 

§§ 120.569 and 120.57(1), Fla. Stat.; and, 

4. 	 Granting such other and further reliefas the Public Service Commission 

deems just and proper consistent with the foregoing. 

Hernando County·s Objection to Application ofSkyland Utilitle" LLC and Request for Formal Administrative HearIng 
PSC Docket No. 090478 - Page 11 ofll 



Dated: November 13, 2009. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Geoffi'tf(R'rrk, Esq. (FBN 861626) 

Jon A. JoubeI4 Esq. (FBN 149561) 

Garth Coller, Esq. (FBN 37849) 

County Attorney 

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 

Brooksville, FL 34601 

(352) 754-4122 
(352) 754-4001 Fax 
Counsel for Hernando County 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICES 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing has been sent, 
in the manner stated below, to all persons listed below, this 13th day ofNovember, 2009. 

Joseph D. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 
(by U.S. Mail) 

Director, Division ofthe Commission Clerk 
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
Office ofPubJic Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·1400 
(by u.s. Mail) 
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this objection. Moreover, the proposed utility may interfere or unfairly compete with 
Brooksville's First Right to Serve Area concerning potable water. 

7. In light of the late and possibly deficient notice granted Brooksville to 
respond to the Application, Brooksville asks that this filing be accepted as a placeholder 

in the event that any substantive or procedural defects are noted, so that Brooksville may 

be allowed to amend this objection by a date certain. 


Submitted November 13,2009. I 
i 

sfDerrill Lee McAteer 
Derrill Lee McAteer (FBN 0628972) 
Hogan Law Firm 
City Attorney 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Phone (352) 799-8423 
Fax: (352) 799-8294 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby c~ that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing has been sent to the 

following this 13th day of November, 2009, by electronic filing (to the Clerk of the PSC) 

and U.S. Mail to all others listed below. 


sfDerri11 Lee McAteer 

JosephD. Riohards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Director, Division of Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Publio Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

{00179221} 
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Caroline Klancke 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Michael Milton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton and Zwerner 
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Boulevard, Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 

J.R Kelley, Public Counsel 
Office ofthe Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Garth Coller 
Hernando County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
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Ruth Nettles 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Subject: RE: 090478 

Thank you for your help, Caroline. 

Ruth ~1~~~1 
From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Friday, November 20,20099:00 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: 090478 

Please place the letter ofprotest in the pleadings side of the docket file. Please also list CoPower as an "interested 
person" in the docket file. Since their protest was not timely, I am conferring with the utility regarding whether they 
intend to object to their inclusion as a party in this docket. Once this issue has been resolved, I will advise you further 
re their status. Thank you. 

From: Ruth Nettles FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 20093:33 PM rAdm.:-vefii:1P1r1ios Dc........
To: Caroline Klancke DOCUMENT NO.-.Jl~3' 0 'J 
Subject: 090478 

DISTRIBu'nON: _. ­
.... .......... ... ... :11 


Hi Caroline, 

Yesterday, we processed a memo from you with an attached letter from CoPower for inclusion in the docket 
file. Today, I received the original letter via mail. Incidentally, this letter is also in the consumer 
correspondence file that was forwarded from SSe. I wanted to know where you'd like for us to place this 
letter on the documents side or consumer correspondence? 

Thank you very much for your help. 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

1112012009 




zY35233w- Dorothy Menasco 
-. . -- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: 'jrichards@pascocountyfl .net' 

cc:  
Subject: 
Attachments: Pasco Petition Docket 090478.pdf 

Monday, November 16,2009 11:48 AM 

Marguerite McLean; Katie Ely; Ann Cole 

FW: E-filing of Pasco County's Objection in Docket # 090478 

Mr. Richards: 

W e  note that thc attached liling was correctly f i led clcctronically at fi 
fonvarded to the Records Clerk. 
they should only h e  t i led at filing 

gs~~~sc .s ta tc . f l , us .  Howevci-, a copy was also 
asc note that if yoti file attachcd documents to he placcd in a specific docket file, 

sc_State,fl.us. A link to the C.omniission's e-f i l ing requirements i s  included for 
~i.ci i ic i icc: htti l , :~~~~"\.~\~.psc.statc. l l .us:docl;_cts~~~~-~Ssl 

Thc document received at filin~s(u~psc.state.tl.tis has heen processed and assigned DN I 1309-09. The copy of the e- 
inai l  received at cIer~~llsc.slate,fl~us wil l  not he processed. 

Please cal l  our off ice if y o u  have any questions regarding the filing process. 

L><YlJf/!Y M C I I ~ ~ S L I I  
~ - j l ; + r i c ~ q  Cotrttiii.sion cytrrk 
f h i ~ j ( h 7  Piiblii Srrvin- Co~~/niis.&ti 
c?/iji i y  , ~ t . ~ . ' ~ ~ t / f t / j . ~ ~ j 4 1 1 1  Clw k 
8 5 ( J  .4 lui-Ci7 70 

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 3:03 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: E-filing of Pasco County's Objection in Docket # 090478 

From: Joseph Richards [mailto:jrichards@pascocountyfl.netJ 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:59 PM 
TO: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Records Clerk; Caroline Klancke; 'Geoffrey Kirk'; Linda Strumski; Bruce Kennedy 
Subject: E-filing of Pasco Counh/'s Objection in Docket # 090478 7p,-l M ;  L,. lij 4 : ; ~  > c r t T i  ... 8 ,  i ' - i .  , , 

Joseph D. Richards 

11/16/2009 
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Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County, Florida 
West Pasco Government Center 
7530 Little Road. Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 

jrichards@pascocountyfl net 

Docket # 090478, Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system, in Hernando and Pasco 
Counties, and request for initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, LLC 

727-847-81 20 

Filed on behalf of Pasco County, Florida. 

The attached document is nine (9) pages. 

The attachment contains Pasco County's Objection to the Skyland Utilities application on the basis of, among other things, a direct 
conflict with the Pasco County Comprehensive Plan, the Pasco County Code of Ordinances and the Pasco County Utilities Capital 
Improvement Plan. Pasco County also requests an administrative hearing on this matter. Pasco County requests denial of the 
application 

Thank you. 

11/16/2009 


